

Table II.

B. Table II

List of countries to which Ordinary Maltese passport holders may require a visa.

Table II is a courtesy list of countries to which Maltese ordinary passport holders may require a visa for specific purposes or durations of stay. Please first refer to Table I to check whether Maltese nationals do not require a visa before utilising Table II. (List of No Visa requirements for Maltese nationals:

<https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Pages/Visa-Advice-for-Maltese-nationals.aspx>)

It is the personal responsibility of each Maltese citizen to enquire about whether they require a visa or otherwise for specific purposes and durations of stay in foreign countries and this obligation of enquiring with the right sources and foreign representations or offices must be fulfilled as early as possible and at least 4 to 6 weeks prior to the planned journey, ideally before the purpose of any flight/cruise bookings. Some countries require 1.5 months to issue visas.

Maltese nationals are free to double-check their position in relation to visa and other requirements independently of this information prior to travelling with other sources such as flight service providers and travel agencies.

The use of Table I and Table II is subject to the following disclaimer by the Ministry.

The Ministry for Foreign and European Affairs is not responsible for the issuing of visas to Maltese nationals by foreign states. Visa requirements for Maltese nationals going abroad are invariably subject to changes by host countries. The Ministry shall not be held responsible for any variance in the information provided. The applicant may wish to double check requirements independently of this service. It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure that enquiries are submitted well in advance of planned date of departure. Information should be double checked closer to the date of departure prior to travelling to countries which ordinarily do not require a visa for Maltese passport holders.

Table II.

GENERAL RULES APPLICABLE WHEN MALTESE NATIONALS REQUIRE A VISA:-
As a rule, please ensure that prior to deciding to apply for a visa, you check the Ministry's Travel Advice for your own safety on https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Pages/Travel-Advice.aspx
As a general rule, travellers must always <u>ensure that their passport has a validity of at least 6 months from the date of entry into the foreign country being visited</u> unless your duration of stay is much longer than 90 days, in which case it would be best to ensure that your passport exceeds your intended date of departure from the foreign country by another 6 months. Should foreign countries have a rule which differs in relation to passport validity, the special rule will derogates this general rule. Read well all the instructions provided by foreign Embassies or authorities in relation to visa information and passport requirements.
Please ensure that your passport holds at least two (2) blank pages, ideally adjacent, before travelling to ensure sufficient space for any entry stamps or visas which need to be affixed. (The 2 blank pages should not including pages reserved for observations or Amendments and Endorsements).
Always carry with you, where possible, proof of hotel/cruise bookings, proof of onward/return flight/boarding booking to prove duration of stay, proof of sufficient funds (eg. Bank visa with relative bank statement). Always be aware of customs rules and any registration obligations upon arrival in the country and any other subsidiary rules such as the filling in of migration cards etc.
When seeking to apply for a traditional visa affixed to your passport allocate at least 4 to 5 weeks prior to planned date of departure from Malta since Embassies may be busy and reside abroad. Some Embassies may take up to 1.5months to obtain authorisation from their Immigration Authorities.

Table II.

<p>For online e-visas, applying a maximum of 1 month before one’s intended entry is usually suggested. Please always check the specific rules concerning e-visa issuance on the relevant websites.</p>
<p>Where information on the official foreign government link/s provided in this list is not in the English language, please <i>click the right side button</i> on your computer’s cursor and choose ‘Translate to English’.</p>
<p>To transfer documentation to Embassies accredited to Malta which are in either Rome, London or Brussels, the Consular Services Directorate may be able to assist. Please contact us with any queries in this regard on 2204 2313 or write to consular.mfea@gov.mt . Our office is at 18, Zachary Street Valletta.</p>
<p>Maltese public servants are requested to contact our Ministry on 22042331 or on consular.mfea@gov.mt for further guidance pertaining to visa requirements for Official Duty abroad since such rules may differ from general conditions pertaining to business or tourism.</p>

<p>ALGERIA</p>	<p>Embassy of the People’s and Democratic Republic of Algeria in Rome- Consular Section information on Visas- https://www.algerianembassy.it/it/visti/</p> <p>In line with information provided by the Consulate of Algeria to MFEA, fees for Maltese nationals currently differ from those shown on the website, usually being of 60 Euro for visas of 1-3months, and of 100 Euro for visas of 6 months to be provided in cash and in exact amount. These amounts may be subject to change.</p>	<p>Consulate of Algeria (Rome) Via Bernaba Oriani, 26, 00197 Roma Tel: 0039 (06) 80 84 141 or 0039 (06) 80 68 76 20 Fax: 0039 (06) 80 66 04 98 Email: s.consulaire@algerianembassy.it</p>
-----------------------	---	---

Table II.

ANGOLA	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Angola in Rome- Consular Section information on Visas- http://www.ambasciatangolana.com/servizi-per-stranieri</p> <p>Maltese nationals can either obtain <u>a visa upon arrival for tourism purposes for a maximum stay of 30 days</u> provided they satisfy all the following conditions: (1)they land at the "4 de Fevereiro" International Airport in Luanda; (2) they hold a valid return/onward ticket; (3) they have a hotel reservation confirmation and (4) they have a printed confirmation that a visa will be issued upon arrival. This pre-arrival confirmation is available from the platform http://www.smevisa.gov.ao/ .Such prior authorization (voucher) is issued via email to be presented at the exit or entrance border. Otherwise, a <u>biometric visa prior to departure</u> on one's passport is available via the Angolan Embassy in Rome which ultimately requires the applicant's physical presence at the Consulate of Angola in Rome. Applicants are required to make arrangements directly with the Embassy of</p>	Embassy of the Republic of Angola (Rome) Via Druso 39-00184 Rome Tel: 0039 (06) 7726951 Email: info@embangola.com
---------------	--	---

Table II.

	Angola in Rome in line with instructions on its website.	
<p>ANGUILLA</p> <p>(Territory dependent on the United Kingdom under British Administration).</p>	<p>Government of Anguilla website:- http://www.gov.ai/visas_travel.php</p>	<p>British High Commission</p> <p>Whitehall Mansions, Ta' Xbiex Seafront, Ta' Xbiex XBX 1026, Malta.</p> <p>Tel: 2323 0000</p> <p>Fax: 2323 2216</p> <p>Emergency No: 2323 0000</p> <p>Email: bhcvalletta@fco.gov.uk</p> <p>Website: https://www.gov.uk/government/world/malta</p>
<p>ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA</p>	<p>Antigua and Barbuda High Commission website:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ https://antigua-barbuda.com/passport-visas/ ➤ https://antigua-barbuda.com/visas 	<p>Antigua and Barbuda High Commission</p> <p>45 Crawford Place London, United Kingdom W1H 4LP</p> <p>Telephone: High Commission Tel: 020 7258 0070 Fax: 020 7258 7486</p> <p>Tourism Authority Tel: 020 3668 3800</p>

Table II.

		<p>Opening Times: Monday – Thursday 10.00am – 5.00pm Friday 10.00am – 2.00pm</p> <p>Visa Enquiries: visainfo@antigua-barbuda.com</p>
ARGENTINA	<p>National Directorate of Migration within the Ministry for the Interior, Public Works and Housing of the Republic of Argentina- https://www.argentina.gob.ar/interior/migraciones https://www.cancilleria.gob.ar/es/servicios/servicios-para-extranjeros/visas</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Argentina (Rome) Piazza dell`Esquilino 2 – Rome - Postal code: 00185 Tel: (39-06) 48073300 Fax: (39-06) 48073331</p>
ARMENIA	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Armenia - https://www.mfa.am/en/visa/ > https://www.mfa.am/en/visafreelist</p> <p>Visa requirements: https://www.mfa.am/en/visa/</p> <p>Visa requirements according to the Embassy of Armenia in Rome:- http://italy.mfa.am/en/visa/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Armenia (Rome) Via XX Settembre, 98/E - 00187 Rome, Italy Main Embassy’s working hours: Mon, Tue, Wed, Thurs, Fri:09:00-18:00 Tel.: (39) 06 3296638 Fax: (39) 06 3297763 E-mail: info@ambasciataarmena.it consolare@ambasciataarmena.it Consular section working days and hours: Monday - Thursday, from 9.30 to 12.30</p>
ARUBA	General website:-	Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Table II.

<p>(Constituent country of the Kingdom of the Netherlands)</p>	<p>http://www.aruba-travelguide.com/travel-information/entry-requirements.html</p> <p>Persons who want to live and work on Aruba must have a Valid residence permit from the Directorate of Alien Integration, Policy and Admission (DIMAS).</p> <p>For more information contact: DIMAS Paardenbaaistraat # 11 Oranjestad, Aruba Tel: +(297) 522 1500 Fax: +(297) 522 1505 E-mail: dimas@aruba.gov.aw Website: www.dimasaruba.com</p>	<p>Whitehall Mansions, 3rd Floor, Ta' Xbiex Seafront, Ta' Xbiex, XBX 1026, Malta Tel: 2131 3980 Fax: 2131 3990 Emergency No: 9999 3300 Email: val@minbuza.nl Website: http://malta.nlembassy.org</p>
<p>AUSTRALIA</p>	<p>For tourism or business visits of longer than 90 days, one will require a Visa. Please follow this link for a Visitor Visa (subclass 600) application:- https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/trav/visa >https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/trav/visa-1/600-</p> <p>For stays of longer than 90 days, or for other purposes than for tourism or business, Maltese nationals will require a visa. To</p>	<p>Australian High Commission (Malta)- does not issue visas.</p> <p>Please visit its website link:- https://malta.embassy.gov.au/</p> <p>Visa information link:- https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/getting-a-visa/visa-finder</p> <p>NOTE:-</p>

Table II.

	<p>discover your options and costs, please visit the Australian Government’s Department of Home Affairs’ website: https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/getting-avisa/visa-finder</p> <p>If a Maltese national of 30 years or younger would like to work whilst primarily holidaying in Australia kindly visit a special type of visa is available. Visit www.border.gov.au/trav/visa-1</p> <p>For information on the Work-Holiday Agreement between Australia and Malta please visit:- http://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Treaties%20Series/Documents/Australia%20-%2031%20July%201995.pdf</p> <p>The age limit has been extended to include the 25 to 30 year old bracket.</p>	<p>At border point of entry, all passengers, whether requiring a visa or not, will need to provide the following to Immigration Control (other than Australian and New Zealand citizens):-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -a valid passport or other acceptable travel document -a valid visa or authority to enter Australia (including electronic visas) -a completed and signed Incoming Passenger card, including health and character declaration. <p>For more information please visit:- https://www.abf.gov.au/entering-and-leavingaustralia/crossing-the-border/at-the-border/incomingpassenger-card-(ipc)</p>
<p>AZERBAIJAN</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan in Rome – Consular Section- Visa information- http://rome.mfa.gov.az/ > http://rome.mfa.gov.az/parent/77 > http://rome.mfa.gov.az/content/130</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan (Rome) Viale Regina Margherita, 1 - 2nd floor 00198 Roma Italy</p>

Table II.

Information on Electronic Visas for visiting Azerbaijan is also available- <http://www.mfa.gov.az/content/749>

The e-visa, if applicable to your purpose and duration of the visit, would be sent in electronic form (in your e-mail box), it then has to be printed before departure to Azerbaijan. <https://evisa.gov.az/en/>

Read the FAQ (Frequently Asked Questions) section and other information on the link <https://evisa.gov.az/en/apply-faq>

For further questions regarding the electronic visa for Azerbaijan please call +99412 444 7444 (int. 2871, 2872, 2873) or write to info@evisa.gov.az

Registration obligations:- Foreigners and stateless persons temporarily staying in the Republic of Azerbaijan for more than 10 days (including cases when they change residence within the country) should apply to the State Migration Service of the Republic of Azerbaijan online (by entering “registration upon place of stay” section placed under the

Tel. (+39) 06 853 05 557

(+39) 06 853 57 989

FAX (+39) 06 858 31 448

E-mail: rome@mission.mfa.gov.az

Website: rome.mfa.gov.az

Table II.

	<p>“E-service” window of the official website of the Service - www.migration.gov.az) or by directly applying to regional migration departments within 10 days after arriving in the country. No fee will be charged for the registration..</p>	
BAHAMAS	<p>Bahamas’ Ministry of Foreign Affairs website:- www.bahamas.gov.bs</p> <p>Check under the term ‘Non-residents’ for more information and choose ‘Visa requirements’ and under ‘Apply for a Visa’.</p>	<p>High Commission of the Commonwealth of The Bahamas 10 Chesterfield Street, Mayfair, London, W1J 5JL, United Kingdom Tel: 0044 (20) 7408 4488 Fax: 0044 (20) 7499 9937 Email: information@bahamashclondon.net Website: www.bahamashclondon.net</p>
BAHRAIN	<p>Embassy of Bahrain in Brussels- General information on visas: https://www.mofa.gov.bh/Default.aspx?tabid=409&language=en-US</p> <p>Official Website of the Kingdom of Bahrain’s Visa System- https://www.evisa.gov.bh/</p>	<p>Embassy of The Kingdom of Bahrain (Tunisia) as accredited to Malta. 14, AV. Dinar-Les Berges du Lac II, Northern Tunis, Tunisia Tel: 00216 71 860 000 / 00216 71 966 301 Fax: 00216 71 860 355 Email: tunis.mission@mofa.gov.bh</p> <p>Alternatively, ask for permission to apply through the Embassy of Bahrain in Rome or in Brussels.</p>

Table II.

	<p>FAQs: https://www.evisa.gov.bh/VisaBhr7En.html https://www.evisa.gov.bh/VisaBhr2En.html</p> <p>This system provides a reply to your questions concerning your purpose and duration of the visit and whether you need to apply online, or through the Embassy of Bahrain or for a Visa Upon Arrival at the Airport in Bahrain. Press on “eligibility” to find out more.</p> <p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of Bahrain- https://www.mofa.gov.bh/</p> <p>One can also check the website of the General Directorate of Nationality, Passports and Residence for the possibility of obtaining a visa to enter the Kingdom. http://www.npra.gov.bh/en/services/visa-and-residence-permit/visa-services/</p>	<p>102 Avenue Franklin Roosevelt 1050 Brussels, Belgium Telephone: +32 (0) 26270030 Fax: +32 (0) 26472274 Hours: from 9:30am to 4:00pm.</p>
<p>BANGLADESH</p>	<p>High Commission of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh in Athens- Consular Services- Visa information:- https://bdembassy.gr/consular/visa/</p>	<p>High Commission of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh (Athens, Greece). 119 Marathonodromon 154 52, Palaio Psychiko Greece</p>

Table II.

		<p>Tel.(+30) 210-67 20 250 to 7 Fax.(+30) 210-67 54 513 E-mail: mission.athens@mofa.gov.bd Website: bdembassy.gr</p>
BARBADOS	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade of Barbados:- https://www.foreign.gov.bb</p> <p>Visiting Barbados (FAQs):- https://www.foreign.gov.bb/foreign-relations/travelling-to-barbados</p> <p>Visa information:- http://www.foreign.gov.bb/foreign-relations/travelling-to-barbados/visa-information-for-travel-to-barbados</p>	<p>Consulate of Barbados in London Address: 1 Great Russell Street London WC 1B 3ND ENGLAND Tel. (011 44 207)299-7150 Fax: (011 44 207) 323-6872 E-mail: london@foreign.gov.bb</p> <p>Consulate of Barbados in BRUSSELS Address: 100 Avenue Franklin D. Roosevelt 1050 Brussels BELGIUM Tel: (011 322) 732-1737 (011 322) 732-1837 Fax: (011 322) 732-3266 E-mail: brussels@foreign.gov.bb</p>
BELARUS	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Belarus in Rome- Consular and Visa information: http://mfa.gov.by/visa/vjezd/info/faefad5873cc7ea0.html</p> <p>Procedure for Applying for Entry visas into Belarus:- http://mfa.gov.by/visa/oformlenie/</p>	<p>Belarussian Embassy in Rome, Italy Via delle Alpi Apuane 16 00141 Rome, Italy Tel. (+39) 06 820 81 41 Fax. (+39) 06 820 84 099 E-mail: italy@mfa.gov.by Website: italy.mfa.gov.by</p>

Table II.

	<p>Visa Application Form: http://www.mfa.gov.by/docs/visa_forms/english.pdf</p>	
<p>BELIZE</p>	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Belize- Consular Information re. Visas:- http://www.mfa.gov.bz/index.php/what-we-do/consular-matters/belize-visa-information</p> <p>Instructions for applying for a visa strictly through the High Commission of Belize in London. http://belizehighcommission.co.uk/consular-services/</p> <p>-Application forms:- http://ins.gov.bz/images/Forms/visa.pdf</p> <p>-Belize Visa Requirements which links to the website of the Department for Immigration and Nationality Services of Belize:- http://ins.gov.bz/index.php/visa-requirements/business-visitor</p> <p>-Visa Letter of Financial Support (if required):</p>	<p>High Commission of Belize in London. Third Floor 45 Crawford Place London W1H 4LP United Kingdom</p> <p>Tel: +44 (0)20 7723 3603</p> <p>E-mail: info@belizehighcommission.co.uk</p> <p>Office Hours: 10:00am – 6:00pm Monday to Thursday; 10:00am – 4:30pm on Fridays</p> <p>Office Closed: Saturday and Sunday</p> <p>Consular Appointments must be made and confirmed before arriving at the High Commission. Walk-ins will not be accepted. Appointments are scheduled from Monday through Thursday only. “Emergency” cases will only be considered in specific cases.</p>

Table II.

	<p>http://ins.gov.bz/images/Forms/upDATEDfORMS/finanicalsupportvisa.pdf</p> <p>View rule of 30 day visa exemption: http://ins.gov.bz/index.php/visa-requirements/visa-exempted</p>	
BENIN	<p>Embassy of Benin Belgium- Consular Services- E-visa information:- http://www.ambassadebenin.be/alerte-info-e-visa-benin/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Benin (Brussels)</p> <p>Avenue de l'Observatoire 5, 1180 Brussels. Belgium.</p> <p>T: +32 (0) 2 375 06 74 T: +32 (0) 2 375 03 17 Fax: +32 (0) 2 375 83 26 E: ambabenin_benelux@yahoo.fr Monday to Friday: 9:00 to 12:30; 14:00 to 17:00.</p>
BERMUDA ISLANDS (TERRITORY DEPENDENT ON THE UK AND UNDER BRITISH ADMINISTRATION).	<p>Website of the Bermuda Department of Immigration:- https://www.gov.bm/</p>	<p>For further enquiries about visas, visit the website of the nearest British Embassy or High Commission, or the Government of Bermuda website</p> <p>https://www.gov.bm/ ></p> <p>https://www.gov.bm/bermuda-entry-visas</p> <p>To be afforded a stay beyond 6 months, one must hold proof of residence in the form of an entry/re-entry permit, a work permit, working resident's certificate, permanent</p>

Table II.

		resident's certificate, a residential certificate or a landing permit.
BHUTAN		<p>Royal Bhutanese Embassy in Brussels, Belgium</p> <p>Avenue Jules Cesar 70, 1150 Bruxelles, Belgium</p> <p>E-mail: infobhutan@bhutanembassy.be</p> <p>Telephone: (+32) 2 761 9570</p>
BOLIVIA	<p>The Embassy of the Plurinational State of Bolivia in Rome issues visas for Bolivia, however applicants must eventually be prepared to visit such Embassy in person in view of certain formalities pertaining to the procedure, such as the Sworn Declaration. In order to gain official information concerning the requirements for applying for different types of visas please visit the site www.migracion.gob.bo</p> <p>The visa form must be filled online from http://www.rree.gob.bo/formvisas/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Plurinational State of Bolivia in Rome, Italy</p> <p>Via Civitavecchia, 1 00198 Rome Italy</p> <p>Tel. (+39) 06 884 10 01</p> <p>Fax. (+39) 06 884 07 40</p> <p>E-mail: infobolit@yahoo.it</p> <p>Website: www.embajadadebolivia.it</p> <p>Office hours: 09:00 - 16:30hrs.</p>

Table II.

**SOME COMMON MISTAKES TO AVOID
DURING THE APPLICATION PROCEDURE AS
COMMUNICATED BY THE EMBASSY:-**

Where is written national identification number you need to insert the Maltese ID card no and not the passport no. you need also to scan the ID card save it in PDF format and it has to be loaded on the online application.

Flight itinerary – You need to load both pages on the online application on each application.

Bank statement You need to submit the bank statement starting as from the beginning of the calendar year till today. Once you have the extract, scan it, save it in PDF format and load it on the online application.

Yellow fever – Scan the document , save it in PDF format and load it on the online application

Copy of passport- Scan the document save it in PDF format and load it on the online application

Table II.

	<p>Ensure to enter the date of the “issuance of passport” correctly. Once this application is completed, a reference number will be given. Kindly see the instructions through http://www.rree.gob.bo/formvisas/</p> <p><u>Instructions for Visa application-</u> http://www.rree.gob.bo/formvisas/Desktop/Modules/SolicitudesVR/Documentos/SOLICITUD%20DE%20VISA%20INGLES.pdf</p> <p><u>Requirements for the Issuance of Visas-</u> http://www.rree.gob.bo/formvisas/Desktop/Modules/SolicitudesVR/Documentos/Requirements%20for%20the%20Issuance%20of%20Visas.pdf</p>	
<p>BONAIRE, ST. EUSTATIUS & SABA (SPECIAL MUNICIPALITIES OF THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS)</p>	<p>Kingdom of the Netherlands website:- https://www.netherlandsandyou.nl/travel-and-residence/caribbean-visas/do-i-need-a-visa-for-the-caribbean-parts-of-the-kingdom https://www.netherlandsandyou.nl/travel-and-residence/caribbean-visas/requirements-for-travelling-to-the-caribbean-parts-of-the-kingdom-without-a-visa</p>	

Table II.

	<p>How to apply for a Long-term-visa for stays of longer than 90 days (through a sponsor):- https://www.netherlandsandyou.nl/travel-and-residence/caribbean-visas/long-stay-caribbean-visa-and-residence-permit</p>	
BOSNIA HERZEGOVINA	<p>Embassy of Bosnia I Herzegovina (Rome):- http://mvp.gov.ba/default.aspx?template_id=43&pageIndex=1</p> <p>Consular Information- Visas- http://mvp.gov.ba/konzularne_informacije/vize/Default.aspx</p>	<p>Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina Piazzale Clodio 12/III - 00195 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 3974 2817 Fax: 0039 (06) 3903 0567 Emergency No: 0039 3314 9373 17 Email: ambasciata@ambih.191.it</p>
BOTSWANA	<p>Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation (MoFAIC) of Botswana- Consular information- http://www.gov.bw/en/Visitors/</p> <p>Visa information and application form link for downloading:- http://www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/Ministry-of-Labour--Home-Affairs-MLHA/Tools--Services/Services--Forms/Requirements-for-VISA-application/</p>	<p>Botswana High Commission in London, United Kingdom 6 Stratford Place London W1C 1AY United Kingdom Tel. (+44) 20 7499 0031 ; (+44) 20 7647 1000 Fax. (+44) 20 7495 8595 ; (+44) 20 7409 7382 E-mail: bohico@gov.bw ; bohico@govbw.com Office hours: 09:00-17:00hrs.</p>

Table II.

	<p>Visa requirements http://www.gov.bw/en/Visitors/Topics/Entry-Requirements/Entry-Requirements/</p> <p>Application information for Work-permit:- http://www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/Ministry-of-Labour--Home-Affairs-MLHA/Tools--Services/Services--Forms/Application-for-work-permit/</p> <p>Residence Permit information:- http://www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/Ministry-of-Labour--Home-Affairs-MLHA/Tools--Services/Services--Forms/Resident-Permit-Application/</p>	
<p>BRAZIL</p>	<p>http://www.portalconsular.itamaraty.gov.br/vistos-para-viajar-ao-brasil</p> <p>http://www.portalconsular.itamaraty.gov.br/images/qgrv/QGRV-simples-ing-May04.pdf</p>	<p>Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil (Rome) Piazza Navona, 14, 00186 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 6839 81 Fax: 0039 (06) 6867 858 Email: brasemb.roma@itamaraty.gov.br Website: http://roma.itamaraty.gov.br/pt-br/</p>

Table II.

		Consular Services: http://www.itamaraty.gov.br/pt-BR/servico-consular
BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Brunei Darussalam- http://www.mfa.gov.bn/site/home.aspx</p> <p>General information:- http://www.mfa.gov.bn/Pages/D1---D90.aspx</p> <p>Consular Matters section- Visa information:- http://www.mfa.gov.bn/Pages/Visa-Information.aspx</p> <p>Types of Visas:- http://www.mfa.gov.bn/Pages/Types-of-Visa.aspx</p> <p>Visa form download:- http://www.mfa.gov.bn/Pages/Download-Visa-Form.aspx</p>	<p>No Embassy is specifically accredited to the Republic of Malta although Malta has diplomatic relation with Brunei. Maltese nationals requiring a visa may follow instructions and apply through any of Brunei’s Embassies found in Europe, namely in:-</p> <p>Belgium: http://bruneiembassy.be/renew.html</p> <p>London:- http://brunei.embassyhomepage.com/</p> <p>France: http://www.mfa.gov.bn/france-paris/Theme/Home.aspx</p> <p>Germany: http://www.mfa.gov.bn/Pages/directoryofmissionabroadGermany.aspx</p>
BURKINA FASO	<p>Embassy of Burkina Faso in Rome – Consular Services – Visa information- https://www.ambaburkinaitalie.it</p>	<p>Embassy of Burkina Faso (Rome) Consular Service</p>

Table II.

	<p>Visa information:- https://www.ambaburkinaitalie.it/les-formalites/demande-de-visa</p>	<p>Chancery: via Alessandria 26 00198 Roma - ITALY Tel: (+39) 06 42010611 Fax: (+39) 06 42016701 Email: roma@ambaburkinaitalie.it Consular Service: ambabf.roma@yahoo.com Website: www.ambaburkinaitalie.it</p>
<p>BURUNDI</p>	<p>Embassy of Burundi in Brussels website:- http://www.ambaburundi.be/</p> <p>Visa information:- http://www.ambaburundi.be/index.php/services-consulaires/visa</p>	<p>Embassy of Burundi in Brussels, Belgium (Not specifically accredited to Malta)</p> <p>Square Marie Louise 46, 1000 Brussels Visa service: Monday, Wednesday and Friday from 10 a.m. to 12 p.m.</p>
<p>CAMBODIA</p>	<p>Embassy of Cambodia in Paris- Consular- Visa information:- http://www.ambcambodgeparis.info/?q=visas-cambodia-english-version</p> <p>This website exposes information in relation to three potential methods as to how to obtain a visa:(1) Traditional visa application</p>	<p>The Royal Embassy of Cambodia (Paris) 4, Rue Adolphe Yvon - 75116 Paris, France Tel: 0033 (1) 45034720 Fax: 0033 (1) 45034740 Email: arc.paris@mfa.gov.kh Website: www.ambcambodgeparis.info</p>

Table II.

	<p>with documents through the Embassy of Cambodia in Paris, or (2) E-visa directly with the Immigration Authorities of Cambodia, online through https://www.evisa.gov.kh/ or (3) a visa upon arrival at the airport for maximum stay of 30 days (being on the way out on the 30th day or before) by holding a passport with at least one unused visa page. An extension of stay can also be applied for before the expiration of such time.</p> <p>Read well the instructions on the Embassy's website.</p>	
<p>CAMEROON</p>	<p>No Embassy is specifically accredited to the Republic of Malta although Malta has diplomatic relation with Cameroon.</p>	<p>Maltese nationals requiring a visa may follow instructions and apply through any of Cameroon's Embassies found in Europe, namely in:-</p> <p>Italy:- http://www.cameroonembassy.it/ ➤ http://www.cameroonembassy.it/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&layout=blog&id=5&Itemid=29</p> <p>Belgium:- https://www.cameroon.be/fr/</p>

Table II.

		<p>➤ https://www.cameroon.be/fr/services-aux-citoyens/visa-fr</p> <p>Others: http://www.cameroon-embassy.nl/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/cameroonian_embassies_europe.pdf</p>
<p>CANADA</p>	<p>Please view information on Table I for stays of shorter than 90 days for tourism or business purposes. Otherwise, a visa is required. The procedure is outlined on the website of the Canadian High Commission in Rome.</p> <p>https://www.canada.ca/en/services/immigration-citizenship.html</p> <p>Please follow website information depending on type of visa required:-</p> <p>https://www.canada.ca/en/services/immigration-citizenship.html</p>	<p>Canadian High Commission in Rome (website):-</p> <p>https://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/italy-italie/offices-bureaux/embassy-ambassade.aspx?lang=eng</p>
<p>CAPE VERDE</p>	<p>As of 1 January 2019, there is no visa requirement for citizens of all EU member states visiting Cabo Verde. However, all non-resident visitors must henceforth preregister and pay an airport security tax of 3400 escudos. There are 3 ways how to do this:</p>	<p>Embassy of Cape Verde</p> <p>Via G. Carducci, 4, I° P - 00187 Roma</p> <p>Consular Section: Via G. Carducci, 4, I° P - 00187 Roma</p> <p>Tel.: 0039 064745461</p> <p>Fax: 0039 064744582</p>

Table II.

	<p>either (a). online up to 5 days prior to your flight, at www.ease.gov.cv (b) through a travel agency or (c) upon arrival at the airport, where queues are possible.</p>	
<p>CAYMAN ISLANDS (TERRITORY DEPENDENT ON THE U.K., UNDER BRITISH ADMINISTRATION)</p>	<p>If wishing to remain in the Cayman Islands for more than 6 months please visit the Immigration Website of the Cayman Islands for more information http://www.immigration.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/immhome/visitinghere > http://www.immigration.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/immhome/visitinghere/extensions</p>	<p>Cayman Islands Immigration Department. http://www.immigration.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/immhome/aboutus/contactus</p>
<p>CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC</p>	<p>Malta does not hold diplomatic relations with the Central African Republic.</p> <p>Maltese nationals requiring a visa for the Central African Republic must kindly facilitate the obtainment of a visa privately either visa the Embassy of the Central African Republic in Brussels, or in France (as closest Embassies).</p> <p>Visa information (Embassy in Brussels) website page: http://ambassaderca.be/les-services/</p>	<p>Central African Embassy in Brussels, Belgium Avenue de Meysse 101 1020 Bruxelles TELEPHONE: (+32) 2 705 56 03 FAX: (+32) 2 705 56 02 EMAIL: contact@ambassaderca.be WEBSITE: ambassaderca.be OFFICE HOURS: 09:00-15:30</p> <p>Embassy of the Central African Republic in Paris, France 30 rue des Perchamps</p>

Table II.

	<p>Visa information (Embassy in France) website page:</p> <p>https://www.ambarca-paris.org/fr/formulaire/7/formulaire-de-demande-de-visa</p>	<p>75016 Paris Opening hours: Monday to Friday 9:30hrs to 12:30hrs & 14:30hrs to 16:30hrs. Tel: 01 45 25 39 74 or 01 55 74 73 10 Fax: 01 55 74 40 25 Email: contact@ambarca-paris.org</p>
<p>CHAD</p>	<p>Malta does not hold diplomatic relations with the Republic of Chad.</p> <p>Maltese nationals requiring a visa for the Republic of Chad must kindly facilitate the obtainment of a visa privately either visa the Embassy of the Republic of Chad in Brussels, or in France (as closest Embassies).</p> <p>Visa information (Embassy in Brussels) website page:</p> <p>http://ambassade-du-tchad.be/service-visa/</p> <p>Visa information (Embassy in France) website page:</p>	<p>Embassy of Chad in Brussels, Belgium Boulevard Lambermont 52, 1030 Schaerbeek T: +32 2 215 19 75 Website: http://ambassade-du-tchad.be/</p> <p>Contact: http://ambassade-du-tchad.be/contact/ Monday to Thursday: 9:00 to 12:00hrs; 13:00-16:00hrs; Friday: 9:00 to 12:00hrs.</p> <p>Embassy of Chad in Paris, France 65, rue des Belles Feuilles 75116 Paris Tél : +33-1 45.53.36.75</p>

Table II.

	<p>http://ambatchad-paris.org/index.php/formalites/demande-de-visa</p> <p>Vaccination against Yellow Fever is a requirement.</p> <p>Passengers not carrying flight-return bookings could be refused entry.</p> <p>Only passengers with an 'Entry Authorisation letter' issued by the Authorities of Chad before departure from the other country can obtain a visa upon arrival in Chad.</p>	<p>Fax : +33-1 45.53.16.09</p> <p>Email: ambassadedutchadparis@wanadoo.fr</p> <p>Contact: http://ambatchad-paris.org/index.php/contact</p>
<p>CHILE</p>	<p>The website of the Embassy of Chile in Rome, Italy, has some information on visa requirements:-</p> <p>https://chile.gob.cl/roma/informacion-para-ciudadanos-venezolanos-sobre-visto-de-turismo</p> <p>https://chile.gob.cl/caracas/site/artic/20190626/asocfile/20190626152455/digeconsu387_anexo_1.pdf</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Chile</p> <p>Via Liegi, 19/23, 00198 Rome, Italy</p> <p>Tel: 0039 (06) 8440 91</p> <p>Fax: 0039 (06) 8841 452</p> <p>Email: roma@consulado.gob.cl</p> <p>Website: www.chileabroad.gov.cl/italia</p> <p>Consular Section</p> <p>Tel: 0039 (06) 8841 449</p> <p>Fax: 0039 (06) 8412 348</p>

Table II.

	For any other questions relating to requirements for working or studying in Chile, please communicate with the Embassy.	
CHINA	<p>Please visit the website of the Embassy of the People’s Republic China in Malta- Visa and Consular section for general information:-</p> <p>http://mt.china-embassy.org/eng/lsw/</p> <p>How to apply for a visa for China:- http://mt.china-embassy.org/eng/lsw/t312952.htm</p> <p>72-hour visa-free in Beijing, Shanghai or Chengdu:-</p> <p>http://mt.china-embassy.org/eng/lsw/t1000699.htm</p>	<p>Embassy of the People’s Republic of China - Visa Office Karmnu Court, Lapsi Street, St. Julians' STJ1264, Malta. Tel: +356-23798805 (only answered 09:00 -12:00 on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, except public holidays) Fax: +356-21380251 Opening Hours: 09:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m, Monday, Wednesday & Friday (Except for Chinese Public Holidays and Maltese Public Holidays)</p> <p><u>Please read well the instructions concerning ‘How to apply for a visa for China’ and follow them well before deciding to visit or call the Embassy.</u></p>
COLOMBIA	<p>The website of the Embassy of the Republic of Colombia in Rome, Italy offers information concerning applying for a visa:-</p> <p>http://italia.embajada.gov.co/ and https://www.cancilleria.gov.co/tramites_ser_vicios/visa</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Colombia Via G. Pisanelli 4, 00196 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 3612 131 / 0039 (06) 3614 348 Fax: 0039 (06) 3225 798 Email: eitalia@cancilleria.gov.co Website: http://italia.embajada.gov.co/</p>

Table II.

	<p>The Honorary Consulate of Colombia in Malta does not issue visas, it may however assist in explaining visa requirements and the procedure which is to be fulfilled through either of the Consulates General of Colombia in Rome or in Milan, Italy.</p>	<p>Honorary Consulate of Colombia in Malta. Prof. Ing. Joseph Buhagiar 64, Triq Kardinal Xiberras, Ħal Qormi, QRM 1023 Tel: 2340 2439 Email: joseph.p.buhagiar@um.edu.mt</p>
<p>COMOROS (UNION OF COMOROS which includes islands of Grande Comore, Anjouan and Moheli.)</p>	<p>No diplomatic relations have been established between Malta and Comoros.</p>	<p>Comoran Embassy in Paris, France 20, rue Marbeau 75116 Paris France TELEPHONE: (+33) 9 54 67 01 19 ; (+33) 1 40 67 90 54 FAX: (+33) 9 59 67 01 19 WEBSITE: www.ambassade-comores.com</p> <p>Comoran Embassy in Brussels, Belgium Raketstraat 64, Haren, 1130 Brussels, Belgium TELEPHONE: (+32) 2 779 58 38 FAX: (+32) 2 779 58 38 EMAIL: ambacom.bxl@skynet.be</p>
<p>CONGO (REPUBLIC OF), Capital: Brazzaville.</p>	<p>The website of the Embassy of the Republic of Congo in Rome, Consular Section, as accredited to Malta, offers information as to the visa procedure: www.ambasciatadelcongobrazzaville.it</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Congo. Via Ombrone, 8/10 00198 – Roma</p>

Table II.

	<p>https://www.ambasciatadelcongobrazzaville.it/i-contatti-dell-ambasciata-della-repubblica-del-congo.html</p> <p>Visa requirements and a downloadable application form can be found at: https://www.ambasciatadelcongobrazzaville.it/richiesta-visto-per-entrare-dall-italia-nella-repubblica-del-congo.html</p>	<p>Consular Section:</p> <p>Tel.: (+ 39) 06.85357787 (Language used: French or Italian)</p> <p>E-mail: consolatocongo@gmail.com</p> <p>(Monday to Friday from 10:30 hrs to 13:30hrs to deposit applications; Monday to Friday from 13:30hrs to 14:30hrs to collect visas from such Embassy)</p>
<p>THE CONGO (DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF)</p>	<p>Malta does not have diplomatic relations with the Democratic Republic of the Congo.</p> <p>Maltese nationals requiring a visa for the Democratic Republic of the Congo must kindly facilitate the obtainment of a visa privately either visa the Embassy of the Democratic Republic of the Congo in Brussels, or in France (as closest Embassies).</p> <p>Visa information (Embassy in Brussels) website page: http://www.ambardc.eu/ ></p> <p>http://www.ambardc.eu/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=119&Itemid=70</p>	<p>Embassy of the Democratic Republic of the Congo Via Barberini, 3 00187, Rome, Italy Phone: (+39) 06 42010779 Fax: (+39) 06 42010779 Email: ambassaderdcrome@yahoo.fr No website available.</p> <p>Embassy of the Democratic Republic of the Congo 30, Rue Marie de Bourgogne 1000 Brussels - Belgium Tel .: + 32.2.213.49.80 Fax .: + 32.2.213.49.95 Email: secretariat@ambardc.eu Opening hours: 9:00-12:00hrs: Filing of Documents & 15:00-16:30hrs : Collection of Documents Website: http://www.ambardc.eu/</p>

Table II.

	<p>Passengers not holding return/onward tickets could be refused entry. Visas cannot be utilise on the last day of their expiration. Maltese nationals could be stopped by immigration so as to understand why the visa was not issued from the country of nationality of the individual in view that a rule states that Visitors not holding visas issued in the country of residence could be refused entry. Visas issued in another country will only be accepted when there is no Embassy in the country of residence.</p>	
<p>COOK ISLANDS</p>		<p>The Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration of Cook Islands P.O.Box 105 2nd Floor Cold Store Building Avarua Rarotonga Cook Islands Tel: +682 29347 Fax: +682 21247 E-mail: secfa@mfai.gov.ck Useful link: http://www.mfai.gov.ck/</p> <p>Cook Islands High Commission in New Zealand</p>

Table II.

		<p>56 Mulgrave Street Pipitea 6011 Wellington PO Box 12-242 Wellington 6144 Tel: (04) 472 5126 Fax: (04) 472 5121 Email: cookislands@cookhicom.org.nz Office hours Monday - Friday: 9.00 am - 12.00 pm and 1.00 pm - 4.00 pm</p>
COSTA RICA	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Costa Rica in Rome website information in relation to visas:- http://www.embajadacostaricaitalia.it/visti/ Other information in the FAQ section:- http://www.embajadacostaricaitalia.it/faq/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Costa Rica Via Alberico II, 33 int. 12, 00193, Rome, Italy Tel/Fax :0039 06 8066 0390 Email: embcr.vaticano@iol.it Website: http://www.embajadacostaricaitalia.it/</p>
CROATIA	<p>Ministry for Foreign and European Affairs website:- http://www.mvep.hr/en/ Visa information section:-</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Croatia Via Luigi Bodio 74-76, 00191 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 36307300, 36307650 Fax: 0039 (06) 36303405 Email: vrhrim@mvp.hr</p>

Table II.

	<p>http://www.mvep.hr/en/consular-information/visas/visa-requirements-overview/</p> <p>FAQ section:- http://www.mvep.hr/hr/konzularne-informacije/cesta-pitanja/</p>	
<p>CUBA</p>	<p>The Embassy of the Republic of Cuba does not issue visas. The Website of the Embassy of Cuba in Rome offers some information as to visa requirements:- http://misiones.minrex.gob.cu/es/italia/servicios-consulares#otras_visas</p> <p>Tourist visas for Cuba are obtainable from any Cuban Point in various areas of Italy and the applicant can contact them directly to deliver the visa directly. All the information can be found on the Cuba point website: https://www.cubapoint.it/index.html</p> <p>Please note that travelling for tourism directly from the U.S.A. to Cuba is prohibited under U.S. law. Persons travelling directly from the U.S.A into Cuba can only do so if</p>	<p>Visit: https://www.cubapoint.it/index.html</p> <p>Cubapoint - Roma Via Licinia 2 (di fronte l’Ambasciata Cubana) Tel 06 57305258 – Fax 06 57137010 Monday to Friday: 08:30/13:00 - 15:00/18:30 Sabato 09:00/12:30</p> <p>Cubapoint - Milano Via G.B. Pirelli 30 Tel. 02 6693697 – Fax 02 6697443 Monday to Friday: 08:30/13:00 - 15:00/18:30 Sabato 09: Cubapoint - Milano *** NUOVA APERTURA ***</p> <p>Via G. Gozzi 5 (di fianco il nuovo Consolato Cubano) Tel. 02 6693697 – Fax 02 6697443 Monday to Friday: 08:00/13:00 - 15:00/18:00 Sabato 09:00/12:30/12:30</p>

Table II.

	<p>they qualify under any one of the 12 categories of purposes under U.S. law. https://cu.usembassy.gov/u-s-citizen-services/local-resources-of-u-s-citizens/traveling-to-cuba/</p>	<p>Cubapoint - Gallarate Via R. Sanzio 2 (uscita autost. Milano-Varese) Tel 02 6693697 – Fax 02 6697443 Monday to Friday: 08:30/13:00 - 15:00/18:30</p>
<p>CURACAO (A CONSTITUENT OF THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS)</p>	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands website:- https://consular.mfaservices.nl/</p> <p>Visa information:- https://consular.mfaservices.nl/caribbean-visa</p> <p>Long-stay visa portal:- https://consular.mfaservices.nl/caribbean-visa/long-stay</p>	
<p>CYPRUS</p>		<p>High Commission of the Republic of Cyprus Via Ludovisi, 35 sc.A Int. 10, 00187, Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8088 365 / 0039 (06) 8088 367 Fax: 0039 (06) 8088 338</p> <p>Consular Section Via Ludovisi, 35 sc.C Int. 15, 00187, Rome, Italy Email: consolato@ambasciatacipro.it</p>

Table II.

<p>DJIBUTI (REPUBLIC OF)</p>	<p>Djibouti does not have a specific Embassy accredited to Malta, hence Maltese nationals may request information or obtain a visa through any geographically closest Embassy.</p> <p>The Embassy of Djibouti in Brussels may be able to process visa applications. Please visit the website of such Embassy in Brussels:- http://www.ambassadededjibouti.be/ and access the visa information section:- http://www.ambassadededjibouti.be/Forme.html</p> <p>Tourists may apply for an E-Visa online. Please ensure you read well the instructions as to ports of entry and duration of stay before applying for an e-visa:- https://guide.visitdjibouti.dj/</p> <p>Please contact the Embassy directly to inquire about the availability of a visa from the Embassy.</p>	<p>Djiboutian Embassy in Brussels, Belgium Avenue F.D. Roosevelt 204 1050 Brussels, Belgium Tel. (+32) 2 347 69 67 or (+32) 2 347 69 61 Fax. (+32) 2 347 69 63 E-mail: ambdjib@yahoo.be Consular Section: djibouticonsulbru@yahoo.fr Website: www.ambassadededjibouti.be Office hours: 09:00-16:30</p>
<p>DOMINICA (COMMONWEALTH OF) Capital: Roseau.</p>	<p>Government of Dominica Web portal:- http://dominica.gov.dm/services/passports-and-travel-documents-non-nationals/124-do-i-need-a-visa-to-enter-into-dominica</p>	<p>For more information, contact:</p> <p>Labour Division 2nd Floor, Government Headquarters Kennedy Avenue Roseau</p>

Table II.

	<p>Visa and other forms:- http://dominica.gov.dm/forms</p>	<p>Commonwealth of Dominica Telephone: (767) 266-3553 Fax: (767) 448-5200 E-mail: labourcommissioner@dominica.gov.dm</p>
<p>DOMINICAN REPUBLIC</p>	<p>Maltese nationals require a tourist card to travel to the Dominican Republic for less than 30 days as tourists: http://www.consuladord.com/es/colTarjetaTurismo.aspx)</p> <p>For tourism visits exceeding 30 days, and for other purposes which are not tourism, one may require a visa. Please visit the website of the Embassy of the Dominican Republic in Rome: http://embajadadominicana.it/index.php/en/</p> <p>http://embajadadominicana.it/index.php/es/servicios-consulares/visados/</p> <p>More general information is obtainable from the website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Dominican Republic:-</p>	<p>Embassy of the Dominican Republic Via Ludovisi, 16 - 2nd FLOOR 00187 Rome RM, Italy</p> <p>Consular Section:-</p> <p>Telephone: +39 06 45434789 Email: consuladordroma@gmail.com</p>

Table II.

	http://www.mirex.gob.do/servicios/visa-de-turismo	
EAST TIMOR	<p>For tourism or business visits, a maximum visa free stay of 90 days within any 180 day period is allowable to Maltese nationals. This stay cannot be extended. Visitors are required to hold proof of sufficient funds to cover their stay (ie. USD 100 per entry and USD 50 per day.). Visitors not holding an onward flight booking could be refused entry.</p> <p>Consular and Immigration website:- http://migracao.gov.tl/</p>	<p>All enquiries should be emailed to the Immigration Service of Timor-Leste</p> <p>See contact details:-</p> <p>http://migracao.gov.tl/html/sub0103.php</p>
ECUADOR	<p>Ministry for External Relations website information:- https://www.cancilleria.gob.ec/en/general-services-ecuador/</p> <p>Options:- https://www.cancilleria.gob.ec/en/requirements-for-a-visa-application/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador Via di Porta Angelica No 63, 00193 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 6897 179 Fax: 0039 (06) 6889 2786 Email: eecusantasede@cancilleria.gob.ec Website: www.asambleanacional.gov.ec</p>

Table II.

	<p>The Ecuadorian government has informed that as of 15th January all tourists who wish to travel to the Ecuadorian amazon region must hold a yellow fever vaccination certificate. Also, any person travelling to Ecuador from Brazil, Nigeria, Democratic Republic of the Congo and Uganda must also present a yellow fever vaccination certificate due to the recent outbreaks of Yellow fever in those countries.</p>	
<p>EGYPT</p>	<p>A Tourism E-visa for Egypt, obtainable from the website https://www.visa2egypt.gov.eg has been launched by the Office of the Assistant Minister for Consular Affairs and Egyptians Abroad of Egypt. The website currently provides tourist visa services for holders of normal/ordinary passports only. Fees are USD 25 for single entry and USD 60 for multiple entry visas. Fees are non-refundable and applications should be submitted at least 7 days prior to the travel date.</p> <p>For all other types of visas or to obtain a tourism visa on your passport prior to</p>	<p>Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt 10 Villa Mon Reve, Vjal Sir Temi Zammit, Ta' Xbiex XBX 1013, Malta Tel: 21314158, 21333259 Fax: 21319230 Email: embegmlt@onvol.net</p>

Table II.

	departure, please consult with the Consular Section of the Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Malta.	
EL SALVADOR	Please consult with the Embassy of the Republic of El Salvador in Rome.	Embassy of the Republic of El Salvador Via Gualtiero Castellini, 13, 00197, Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8076605/80692885 Fax: 0039 (06) 8079726 Email: embajadaroma@tiscali.it
EQUATORIAL GUINEA	No specific Embassy of Equatorial Guinea is accredited to Malta. Maltese nationals may obtain a visa with the assistance of the Embassy of the Republic of Equatorial Guinea in Rome.	Embassy of the Republic of Equatorial Guinea, Rome Consular Section. Via Bruxelles, 59/A - 00198 Roma Tel.: 068555428 / Fax: 0685305685 Email: embaregeitalia@yahoo.es
ERITREA	No particular Embassy of the State of Eritrea is accredited to the Republic of Malta. Maltese nationals usually recur to the Embassy of Eritrea in Rome, Italy or to the Consulate General of Eritrea in Milan. An entry visa is required by all foreigners, and must be obtained before arriving in Eritrea. The visa can be obtained from Consulates/Embassy of Eritrea in Rome.	Embassy of the State of Eritrea Via Boncompagni, 16 00187 Rome Italy Phone: 0039.06.4274.1293 Fax: 0039.06.4208.6806 segreteria@embassyoferitrea.it Consulate General of the State of Eritrea Via Temperance 4-6 20127 Milan

Table II.

	<p>Source:http://www.eritreaeritrea.com/formalitagrave.html</p> <p>To download a visa application visit:- http://www.eritreaeritrea.com/modulo-visto.html</p> <p>This can be sent to the Embassy of Rome or to the Consulate of Milan in a manner to be agreed by telephone with the respective competent offices.</p> <p>For a <u>business</u> visa the applicant has to contact his representative in Eritrea. The Eritrean company has to apply for a visa in Eritrea on his behalf and once it is approved by competent authorities in Eritrea, they have to inform the Eritrean Embassy in Rome that the approval was granted. It is only at such stage that the applicant sends the passport and documents to Rome.</p>	<p>Tel. (0039) 02 2617519 (0039) 02 2617502 (0039) 02 28970039 Fax 02 28 24 834</p>
<p>ESWATINI</p>	<p>The website of the Ministry for Home Affairs of Swaziland offers information on visas:- http://www.gov.sz/index.php/ministries-departments/ministry-of-home-affairs/81-home-affairs/home-affairs/307-immigration</p>	<p>High Commission of the Kingdom of Eswatini 20 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6LB, United Kingdom Tel: 0044 (20) 7630 6611 Fax: 0044 (20) 7630 6564 Email: enquiries@swaziland.org.uk</p>

Table II.

	<p>Services & Requirements> Visas> http://www.gov.sz/index.php/services-sp-22242747/visa Services & Requirements> Permits > http://www.gov.sz/index.php/services-sp-22242747/permits</p>	<p>(Formally accredited to Malta)</p>
<p>ETHIOPIA</p>	<p>The website of the Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia has useful information concerning the obtainment of visas:-</p> <p>Website: www.ethiopianembassy.it > http://www.ethiopianembassy.it/servizioConsolare.html</p> <p>Maltese travellers who transit through Ethiopia don't need a visa as long as they remain in the permitted transit area and depart within 12 hours. However, if someone has to wait for their connecting flight for longer than 12 hours, or wants to leave the airport, then they need to obtain a transit visa for Ethiopia.</p>	<p>Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia Via Andrea Vesalio, 16-18 Rome - Italy</p> <p>Tel: +3906441616325 (Reception) +3906441616357 +3906441616306 +3906441616320 +3906441616318 Fax: +390644291715 Email: info@ethiopianembassy.it</p> <p>From Monday to Friday morning: 09:00 - 13:00 afternoon : 14:00 - 17:00</p>

Table II.

	<p>(https://www.ethiopiaonlinevisa.com/do-you-need-a-transit-visa-for-ethiopia/)</p>	
<p>FALKLAND ISLANDS (OVERSEAS TERRITORY OF THE U.K. UNDER BRITISH ADMINISTRATION.)</p>	<p>Website of the Falkland Islands Government Office in London:- https://www.falklands.gov.fk/ > www.fig.gov.fk</p> <p>A visa-free stay is granted to holders of Maltese ordinary passports as all EU nationals. On arrival in the Falkland Islands one must have:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -a passport valid for the proposed duration of stay. (No additional period of validity beyond this is required.) -a return air ticket (or other evidence of pre-paid onward travel) evidence of accommodation with family/friends/hotel/business sufficient funds to cover your stay in the Islands. -There is a £25 departure tax on leaving the Islands that is not included on LATAM airline flight tickets. -Visitors are prohibited from taking paid employment without a work permit. For 	<p>Contacts:</p> <p>In the Falklands: Gilbert House, Ross Road, Stanely. FIQQ IZZ Tel. +50027451/27455 E-mail: info@sec.gov.fk</p> <p>In the United Kingdom: Falkland Islands Government Office, Falkland House, 14, Broadway, Westminster, London SW1H0BH Tel. +44 (0) 2072222542 E-mail: reception@falklands.gov.fk</p>

Table II.

	<p>further information on entry requirements, check with the Falkland Islands Government Office in London.</p> <p>Upcoming potential changes to Immigration rules are being discussed:-</p> <p>http://www.fig.gov.fk/policy/downloads#immigration >http://www.fig.gov.fk/policy/component/downloads/send/7-immigration/17-exco-paper-124-14-immigration-reform-consultation-findings-recommendations</p>	
<p>FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA (view 'Micronesia')</p>	<p>All visitors arriving in the Federated States of Micronesia must have a valid passport or other travel document issued by the government of the country of citizenship or nationality. The document must be valid for at least 120 days beyond the date of entry.</p>	
<p>FIJI (REPUBLIC OF)</p>	<p>Those wishing to stay for more than six months or those wishing to study/work/live in Fiji should consult the Department of Immigration or see the Immigration website: http://www.immigration.gov.fj/</p> <p>Fiji visas information:-</p>	<p>Fiji High Commission 34 Hyde Park Gate, London SW7 5DN, U.K. Website: http://www.fijihighcommission.org.uk/ Visa information: http://www.fijihighcommission.org.uk/services.html</p>

Table II.

	http://www.immigration.gov.fj/travel-requirements/fiji-visas	
FRENCH GUYANA		<p>Embassy of France 130 Melita Street, Valletta, Malta PO Box 408, Valletta VLT 1000, Malta Tel: 2248 0600 Fax: 2248 0626 Emergency No: 9947 8761 Email: contact.la-valette-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr Website: www.ambafrance-mt.org</p>
FRENCH POLYNESIA		<p>Embassy of France 130 Melita Street, Valletta, Malta PO Box 408, Valletta VLT 1000, Malta Tel: 2248 0600 Fax: 2248 0626 Emergency No: 9947 8761 Email: contact.la-valette-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr Website: www.ambafrance-mt.org</p>
FRENCH WEST INDIES (Guadeloupe with adjacent islands and dependencies: La		<p>Embassy of France 130 Melita Street, Valletta, Malta PO Box 408, Valletta VLT 1000, Malta Tel: 2248 0600 Fax: 2248 0626</p>

Table II.

<p>Desirade, Marie Galante, Isles des Saintes, the French overseas department of Martinique and French overseas Collectivities of St. Barthelemy and St. Martin.</p>		<p>Emergency No: 9947 8761 Email: contact.la-valette-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr Website: www.ambafrance-mt.org</p>
<p>GABON</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of Gabon is accredited to Malta. Maltese nationals usually recur to the Embassy of Gabon in Rome or the procedure envisaged by the Embassy of Gabon in Brussels via a special visa agency.</p> <p>The visa application procedure through Brussels is as follows:- http://www.easywayservice.be/visa-ga</p> <p>Alternatively, E-visas can be obtained before departure from https://evisa.dgdi.ga Passengers must have a printed e-visa confirmation.</p>	<p>Consular Section of the Embassy of Gabon, Rome Via San Marino, 36-36/A 00198 – Rome Italy Tel: 0039 06 85358970 Email: cab.cdm@ambagabonrome.it</p>

Table II.

	<p>Nationals of Malta can also obtain a visa on arrival at the airport for a maximum of 90 days' stay. Passports must be valid for at least 6 months from date of entry, applicants must hold hotel vouchers or letters of invitation issued by a sponsor. Children under 16 years of age are not required to hold a visa. Passengers not holding onward/return tickets can be refused entry.</p>	
<p>GAMBIA</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of the Republic of the Gambia is accredited to Malta. Maltese nationals usually tend to request the assistance of the foreign Embassy in Brussels, Belgium. Its website provides some information:-</p> <p>http://gambiaembassy.eu/consular/ http://gambiaembassy.eu/visa-application/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of the Gambia Avenue Franklin D. Roosevelt 126, B-1050 Brussels, Belgium. Tel: +32 (0)2 640 10 49 Fax: +32 (0)2 646 32 77</p> <p>CONSULAR SERVICES VISA SECTION Submissions only: Tue and Thur: 10h00 to 13h00 Retrieval of passport: 14h00 to 15h30</p>
<p>GEORGIA</p>		<p>Embassy of Georgia Corso Vittorio Emanuele II, 21 – Scala A- Int 4 - 00186 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 4554 0280 / 0039 (06) 4554 0281 /</p>

Table II.

		0039 (06) 4554 0282 / 0039 (06) 4554 0283 Email: rome.emb@mfa.gov.ge ; cons.rome@mfa.gov.ge Website: http://italy.mfa.gov.ge/
GHANA	Maltese nationals can obtain a visa from the High Commission of the Republic of Ghana in Sliema, Malta during its opening hours. It is advised to request information concerning visa requirements and opening hours prior to your visit at the High Commission.	Republic of Ghana High Commission c/o 70 Sir Adrian Dingli Street, Sliema Tel: 27042460 Fax: 2704 2493 Tel: 00356 9938 1764 Email: ghaemb.tripoli@gmail.com ; valletta@mfa.gov.gh
GREAT BRITAIN (view 'United Kingdom').	U.K. Immigration website:- https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/uk-visas-and-immigration	
GRENADA	No Embassy or High Commission of Grenada is accredited to Malta. Maltese nationals may utilise the services of the High Commission of Grenada in London or in Brussels in Europe. High Commission of Grenada (U.K.) link to Visa and residence permit information and applications:-	High Commission of Grenada in London. The Chapel, Archel Road, West Kensington, London, W14 9QH, UNITED KINGDOM Phone: +44 (0) 20 7385 4415 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7381 4807 E-mail: office@grenada-highcommission.co.uk Web: http://www.grenada-highcommission.co.uk

Table II.

	http://www.grenada-highcommission.co.uk/consular-services	
GUAM	<p>Passports must be valid for the duration of stay. Maltese nationals must hold a (U.S.) ESTA in order to be able to travel for tourism or business for stays of up to 90 days.</p> <p>Website: https://esta-center.com/en/guam/index.html</p>	
GUATEMALA	<p>Maltese nationals may obtain a visa with the assistance of the Consular Section of the Embassy of the Republic of Guatemala in Rome.</p> <p>http://www.minex.gob.gt/Visor_Pagina.aspx?PaginalD=21</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Guatemala Consular Section Via Giambattista Vico, 20 - 00196 Roma Tel.: 0636381143 0636299091 Fax: 063291639 Email: embitalia@minex.gob.gt</p>
GUINEA BISSAU	<p>No specific Embassy of Guinea Bissau is accredited to Malta. Maltese nationals may obtain a visa with the assistance of the Embassy of the Republic of Guinea-Bissau in Paris or in Brussels or the Consulate General of Guinea Bissau in Lisbon, Portugal since there is no Embassy in Rome.</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Guinea-Bissau, Paris, France. 94, Rue Saint-Lazare 75009 Paris France Tel. (+33) 1 48 78 36 69 ; (+33) 1 48.74.36.39 Fax. (+33) 1 48.74.36.39 E-mail: ambaguineebxo@wanadoo.fr</p>

Table II.

		<p>Embassy of Guinea-Bissau in Brussels, Belgium. Boulevard Brand Whitlock 114 1200 Bruxelles Belgium Tel. (+32) 2 733 2206 Fax.(+32) 2 742 0551 E-mail: ambagbissaubrux@gmail.com</p> <p>Consulate General of Guinea Bissau, Lisbon, Portugal. Rua de Alcolena, 17/A 1400 – 004 Lisboa Tel.: 00351211926230 Fax: 00351211926231 Email: embaixadaguinebissau.pt@gmail.pt</p>
<p>GUINEA (EQUATORIAL) /'Equatorial Guinea'.</p>		<p>Embassy of the Republic of Equatorial Guinea, Rome Consular Section. Via Bruxelles, 59/A - 00198 Roma Tel.: 068555428 / Fax: 0685305685 Email: embaregeitalia@yahoo.es</p>
<p>GUINEA (REPUBLIC OF)</p>	<p>The Embassy of the Republic of Guinea accredited to Malta is in Libya. Since sending and receiving parcels to and from Libya may currently be difficult, Maltese nationals may obtain a visa with the assistance of the Embassy of the Republic of Guinea in Rome.</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Guinea Consular Section Via Adelaide Ristori, 9/b-13 00197 Roma Tel.: 068078989 Fax: 068077588 Email: ambaguineerome1@virgilio.it</p>

Table II.

<p>GUYANA</p>	<p>No particular Embassy of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana is accredited to Malta. Maltese nationals may make use of any Embassy of such country in Europe. The applicant will have to apply personally (by courier service) for a visa through any one of its Embassies in Europe.</p> <p>The website of its Embassy in Belgium is informative:- https://www.embassyofguyana.be/</p> <p>Consular Services, visa information:- https://www.embassyofguyana.be/index.php/visa/</p> <p>Tourism visa: https://www.embassyofguyana.be/index.php/tourist/</p> <p>Student visa: https://www.embassyofguyana.be/index.php/student/</p> <p>Business visa:</p>	<p>Embassy of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana, Belgium. Bld Brand Whitlock 114, 3rd floor, 1200 Brussels, Belgium.</p> <p>Consular Section Email Address: consular@embassyofguyana.be</p> <p>Telephone: +32 2 675 62 16</p> <p>Consular Services hours:-nsular services</p> <p>Mon-Thur:- 10:00am to 03:00pm</p> <p>Fridays:- 10:00am to 01:00pm</p>
----------------------	---	---

Table II.

	https://www.embassyofguyana.be/index.php/business/	
HAITI	<p>Given that Malta and Haiti have no formally established diplomatic relations, the applicant will have to apply personally (by courier service) for a visa through any one of its Embassies in Europe.</p> <p>Haiti allows citizens from most countries to stay visa free for 3 months. All non-Haitian passport holders must pay a tourist fee of US\$10 on arrival. Visitors must hold passports that are valid for at least 6 months from the date of arrival in Haiti. For stays exceeding 3 months or for the purpose of holding gainful employment in Haiti, one will require a visa.</p>	<p>Embassy of Haiti in Rome, Italy Via di Villa Patrizi, 7-7A 00161 Rome, Italy. Tel. (+39) 06 4425 4106 / 7 Fax. (+39) 06 4425 4208 E-mail: segreteria@ambhaiti.it</p>
HAWAII (U.S.)	<p>As part of the United States of America, please follow instructions pertaining to the Visa Waiver Programme and if one does not qualify for an ESTA, please read information concerning a DS-160 procedure for the obtainment of a non-Immigrant Visa. Link: https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/visa-waiver-program/</p>	https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/visa-waiver-program/

Table II.

<p>HONDURAS</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of the republic of Honduras is accredited to Malta.</p> <p>The Website of the Embassy of Honduras in Belgium is very informative: https://www.embassyofhonduras.eu/ > https://www.embassyofhonduras.eu/consular-services-embassy-of-honduras-in-brussels/</p>	<p>Embassy of Honduras in Brussels</p> <p>Embassy of Honduras to the Kingdom of Belgium and Mission of Honduras to the European Union.</p> <p>Avenue de Cortenbergh 89 1000 Brussels Belgium Contact Information Phone: +32 (0) 2 734 0000 Fax: +32 (0) 2 735 2626 Email: info@hondurasembassy.be Web: www.embassyofhonduras.eu</p>
<p>HONG KONG (SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION)</p>	<p>The website of the Immigration Department of Hong Kong Special Administrative region:- https://www.immd.gov.hk/eng/</p>	
<p>INDIA</p>	<p>The website of the Indian High Commission in Malta:- https://www.hcimalta.gov.in/page/visa-services/</p> <p>E-visa information:- https://indianvisaonline.gov.in/evisa/tvoa.html</p>	<p>High Commission of India</p> <p>Villa Melika, Triq Galanton Vassallo, Santa Venera, SVN 1901, Malta Tel: 2148 0413 Email: hc.valletta@mea.gov.in; (High Commissioner’s Office) hoc.valletta@mea.gov.in (Administration)</p>

Table II.

<p>INDONESIA</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia in Rome, Italy web-link on visa information:- http://www.kemlu.go.id/en/pelayanan-kekonsuleran/Default.aspx</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia Via Campania 55, 00187 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 4200 911 Fax: 0039 (06) 4880 280 Emergency No: 0039 (06) 4200 911 Website: www.kemlu.go.id/rome/en Consular Section Email: konsuler.roma@kemlu.go.id; konsuler.kbri.roma@gmail.com;</p>
<p>IRAN</p>	<p><u>Option A.</u> More information on the visa upon arrival system can be obtained from http://e visa.mfa.ir/en/visa-arrival/</p> <p><u>Option B.</u> Information concerning method the obtainment of a Visa for tourism through the Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran in Rome please visit the following websites:- https://italy.mfa.gov.ir/portal/generalcategoryservices/10220</p> <p>Applicant must register on E-visa System: http://e visa.mfa.ir/en/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran Consular Section. Via Nomentana, 363 00162 Roma Tel.: 0686214478-79-80 Fax: 0686215287 Email: consolato@ambasciatairan.it Website: rome.mfa.ir</p> <p>All foreigners entering Iran must report to the police within 8 days after arrival.</p>

Table II.

	<p><u>Please read well the instructions:-</u> https://evisatraveller.mfa.ir/en/request/ > https://evisatraveller.mfa.ir/en/request/visa_types/</p> <p>Visa costs information:- https://italy.mfa.gov.ir/portal/GeneralCategoryServices/10224</p>	
IRAQ	<p>Website of the Embassy of Iraq in Rome:- https://www.mofa.gov.iq/rome/en/</p> <p>Main Visa information link:- https://www.mofa.gov.iq/rome/en/visa/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Iraq Via della Camilluccia 355, 00135, Rome Tel: 0039 06 3014508 Fax: 0039 06 3014445 Email: iraqembroma@yahoo.com</p>
IRELAND	<p>Should a visa be required, please visit the following websites:-</p> <p>Website of the Embassy of Ireland:- https://www.dfa.ie/irish-embassy/malta/our-services/</p> <p>Main visa information links:- https://www.dfa.ie/irish-embassy/malta/our-services/visas/ ></p> <p>Website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Ireland:-</p>	<p>Embassy of Ireland Whitehall Mansions, Ta'Xbiex Seafront, Ta'Xbiex, XBX 1026, Malta Tel: 2133 4744 Fax: 2133 4755 Emergency No: 9991 1919 Email: vallettaembassy@dfa.ie Website: www.dfa.ie/malta</p>

Table II.

	<p>https://www.dfa.ie/travel/visas/visas-for-ireland/ ; https://www.dfa.ie/travel/visas/</p>	
ISRAEL	<p>Website of Consular Services of the Embassy of Israel in Italy:- https://embassies.gov.il/rome/consular-services/Pages/visti-informazioni.aspx</p>	<p>Embassy of Israel- Consular Section Via Michele Mercati, 14 - 00197 Roma Tel.: 0039 (06) 36198500, 0039 (06)36198526, 0039(06) 36198504 Fax: 0039 (06) 36198584 Email: consul@roma.mfa.gov.il</p>
IVORY COAST	<p>The Embassy of the Republic of Ivory Coast in Rome is accredited to Malta and offers information in relation to the visa application procedure on its website.</p> <p>A prospective applicant must (a) apply through the Consular Section of such Embassy or (b) apply for an E-Visa but only if landing at Félix Houphouet Boigny International Airport in Abidjan. Option (a) Website link:- http://www.italie.diplomatie.gouv.ci/visa.php?lang=&num=1</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Ivory Coast, Rome. Via Guglielmo Saliceto, 6-10 00161 Roma Italy Tel. (0039) 064423 1129 Fax. (+39) 06 442 92 531 E-mail: info@italie.diplomatie.gouv.ci ambassadecotedivoire61@rocketmail.com Website: www.italie.diplomatie.gouv.ci Open: Monday to Friday: 9:00 am to 5:00 pm (GMT)</p>

Table II.

	<p>There is also a method for facilitating payment and application online, however, ultimately, it is still the Consulate of Ivory Coast in Rome which issues the visas on one's passport:-</p> <p>http://www.italie.diplomatie.gouv.ci/visa.php?lang=&num=5>https://www.ciembassyepay.org/</p> <p>Option (b) Website link:-www.snedai.ci (Available only if landing at Félix Houphouet Boigny International Airport in Abidjan).</p>	
<p>JAMAICA</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of Jamaica is accredited to Malta. Maltese nationals may utilise the services of any of the geographically closest Embassies of Jamaica.</p> <p>Please note that Embassies' visa requirements may differ even if they represent the same country.</p> <p>The website of the Embassy of Jamaica in Brussels, Belgium https://jamaica-brussels.be/ presents information</p>	<p>Embassy of Jamaica in Brussels, Belgium. Address: Avenue Hermann-Debroux, 44-Auderghem, B-1160, Brussels. Tel. +32(2)2301170 Consular queries:- consular@jamaica-brussels.be Consular Services are provided by appointment only from Monday to Friday between 10:00hrs and 15:00hrs.</p> <p>Jamaican High Commission in London, United Kingdom 1-2 Prince Consort Road London SW7 2BZ United Kingdom</p>

Table II.

	<p>concerning Visas under ‘Consular Services’ and ‘Visitors to Jamaica’.</p> <p>The website of the Embassy of Jamaica in London, U.K. http://www.jhcuk.org/visitors/ presents visa information under ‘Visiting Jamaica’ and ‘Consular Services for Visitors’ more specifically under the link http://www.jhcuk.org/visitors/visa-requirements/</p>	<p>Tel. (+44) 20 7823 9911 Fax. (+44) 20 7589 5154 E-mail: jamhigh@jhcuk.com Website: www.jhcuk.org Office hours: Monday-Thursday: 09:00-17:00; Friday: 09:00-16:00</p>
JAPAN	<p>The Embassy of Japan accredited to the Republic of Malta is in Rome, Italy. The website of such Embassy offers information concerning visa requirements:- https://www.it.emb-japan.go.jp/italiano/Il%20Giappone/viaggioid_index.htm</p>	<p>Embassy of Japan Via Quintino Sella 60, 00187 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 4879 91 Fax: 0039 (06) 4873 316 Email: giappone@ro.mofa.go.jp Website: www.it.emb-japan.go.jp</p>
JORDAN	<p>The Embassy of Jordan accredited to the Republic of Malta is in Tunisia. Maltese nationals travelling for Tourism or Business for less than 30 days may obtain a visa upon arrival at Queen Alia International Airport which costs around 40 Jordanian Dollars and is extendable at any police station. A visa upon arrival is also offered at other main</p>	<p>Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan 95 Avenue Jugurtha, Mutuelle Ville 1002, Tunis, Belvedere, Tunisia Tel: 00216 (71) 71780875 / 785829 Fax: 00216 (71) 786 471 Email: emb.jordan@planet.tn</p>

Table II.

<p>ports of entry if not entering via such airport. The passport should have a minimum validity of at least 6 months from date of entry into Jordan. One must hold proof of a return flight booking (to prove duration of stay), proof of hotel booking, and proof of sufficient funds for the duration of the stay (latter just in case). This position can be verified through the Airport's website: http://www.qaiairport.com/en/content/visa-requirements</p> <p>All other visas of a different duration of stay must be applied for prior to departure from the Consulate of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan or the Jordanian Embassy in Tunisia mainly being a choice between:-</p> <p>JD 60.00 visa for two entries within a period of three months.</p> <p>JD 120.00 visa for multiple entries within a period of 6 months.</p> <p>Some other general information:-</p>	
---	--

Table II.

	<p>http://international.visitjordan.com/page/16/justthefacts.aspx;</p> <p>http://international.visitjordan.com/page/4/VisasToJordan.aspx</p>	
KAZAKHSTAN	<p>The Embassy of Kazakhstan accredited to Malta is in Rome, Italy. Its website offers visa information on:-</p> <p>http://mfa.gov.kz/en/roma/content-view/vizovye-voprosy</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan Via Cassia, 471, 00189 Rome , Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 3013 0 / 0039 (06) 3084 76 Fax: 0039 (06) 3296 75 / 0039 (06) 3296 12 Email: roma@mfa.kz; consul.roma@mfa.kz Website: http://mfa.gov.kz/en/roma</p>
KENYA	<p>The High Commission of Kenya accredited to Malta is in Rome, Italy. Its website offers visa information under its 'Consular' services section:-</p> <p>https://www.embassyofkenya.it/?p=436</p> <p>It also offers information pertaining to the East Africa Tourist Visa: (EATV), being a joint multiple entries tourist visa to travel to and within the Republic of Kenya, the Republic of Rwanda and the Republic of Uganda for the purpose of tourism, with a validity of 90 days. One must first enter into Kenya in order to</p>	<p>High Commission of the Republic of Kenya Viale Luca Gaurice 205, 00143 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 80660230/ 8069142,8082717/ 8082717/8082718/8078792 Fax: 0039 (06) 8082707 Email: kenroma@rdn.it Website: www.embassyofkenya.it</p>

Table II.

	apply for an EATV from the Embassy of Kenya.	
KIRIBATI	The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kiribati does not offer visa information:- http://www.president.gov.ki/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-immigration/ No Embassy of the Republic of Kiribati exists in Europe and none is accredited to Malta. For any questions concerning Immigration, please contact the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration of Kiribati.	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration of Kiribati:- Contact Address: P.O. Box 68 Bairiki, Tarawa, Republic of Kiribati Telephone: +686 21342 Fax: +686 21466
KOREA (DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF) a.k.a. 'North Korea'	Please request information from the Embassy. The following link also addresses information about travelling between South and North Korea, when in South Korea:- https://www.hikorea.go.kr/pt/InfoDetailR_e_n.pt	Embassy of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea Viale dell'Esperanto 26, 0144, Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 54220749 Fax: 0039 (06) 54210090 Email: permrepun@hotmail.com Website: https://italiacoreapopolare.wordpress.com/
KOREA (REPUBLIC OF) a.k.a. 'South Korea'	The Embassy of the Republic of Korea accredited to Malta is in Rome, Italy. Its website offers some information on http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/it-ko/brd/m_8736/list.do . The website of the	Embassy of the Republic of Korea Via Barnaba Oriani 30, 00197 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 802461 Fax: 0039 (06) 80246259 Email: c.vinci_kr@libero.it ; koremb-it@mofa.go.kr

Table II.

	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs offers a link about tourism and life in Korea:- http://english.visitkorea.or.kr/enu/index.kto</p> <p>The website pertaining to 'Hi Korea- E-Government for Foreigners' addresses best visa information and requirements:- https://www.hikorea.go.kr/pt/InfoDetailR_e_n.pt?categoryId=2&parentId=385&catSeq=401&showMenuId=375</p> <p>https://www.visa.go.kr/openPage.do;jsessionid=WWjuM948ULwDX9kaxvVPEYdT5N4ysnP3p9jCUS26VJzmDhui45kZjqu0JDrKXPTy.evi_sawas2_servlet_EVISA?MENU_ID=10102</p> <p>This page addresses information about travelling between South and North Korea:- https://www.hikorea.go.kr/pt/InfoDetailR_e_n.pt</p>	<p>Website: http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/it-ko/index.do</p>
<p>KOSOVO</p>	<p>The website of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Kosovo (http://www.mfa-ks.net/en/) offers visa information under its 'Consular Services for Foreign nationals' section:-</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Kosovo Via Tolmino, 12 - 00198 Roma Tel: 0039 06 85356571 Fax: 0039 06 8552212 E-mail.: embassy.italy@rks-gov.net</p>

Table II.

	<p>http://www.mfa-ks.net/en/sherbimet_konsullore/503/kush-ka-nevoj-pr-viza-t-kosovs/503</p> <p>For information on residency permits it is best to contact the Embassy.</p>	
KUWAIT	<p>For information concerning visas please request information from the Embassy of the State of Kuwait in Malta via e-mail or phone-call respecting its opening hours.</p>	<p>Embassy of the State of Kuwait Triq l-Imdina, Balzan, BZN 9033, Malta Tel: 2755 9977 / 2755 9922 Fax: 2788 1155 Emergency No: 9998 0080 Email: info@kuwaitembassy-malta.com; malta.sec@mofa.gov.kw</p>
KYRGYZSTAN	<p>As from 1st September 2017, Maltese ordinary passport holders can apply online for an entry-exit Tourist (category) Visa or a Business Visa (category) for a maximum stay of 90 days, through https://Evisa.egov.kg Uploading of passport information, a photo and payment through Visa or MasterCard also apply. A processing time of 3 working days applies. Notifications of issuance or refusal are sent to an e-mail specified by the applicant. Once approved, applicant has to access the link , print out the electronic visa with a special QR Code, capable of being read</p>	<p>Kyrgyz Consulate General in Geneva, Switzerland Avenue Blanc 51, 3rd floor 1202 Genève Switzerland Tel. (+41) 22 707 92 20 Fax. (+41) 22 707 92 21 E-mail: kyrgyzstan.geneva@gmail.com Webmail: www.kyrgyzmission.net</p> <p>(Not specifically accredited to Malta)</p>

Table II.

	<p>by mobile applications on smartphones. Persons receiving Electronic Visas need to enter and leave through checkpoints checkpoints at Manas International Airport in Bishkek, Osh Intl. Airport, and at border crossing point “Ak-Jol” on the border with the Republic of Kazakhstan. At such state borders, one does not need to present such a visa sticker in the travel document.</p> <p>An alternative to this electronic method is the traditional application for a visa through the diplomatic mission of the Kyrgyz Republic in Geneva.</p>	
<p>LAOS (Lao People’s Democratic Republic)</p>	<p>The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Lao PDR offers information pertaining to e-visas on: https://laoevisa.gov.la/ however, this option does not seem to be available to Maltese nationals.</p> <p>The best way to obtain a visa is to communicate directly with the Lao PDR Embassy in Geneva Switzerland for more information about how to obtain a visa before departure from Malta.</p>	<p>Embassy of the People’s Democratic Republic of Laos Route de Colovrex, 14 bis, 1218 Grand-Saconnex, Genève - Switzerland Tel: 0041 (022) 7982 441 / 0041 (022) 7982 442 Fax: 0041 (022) 7982 440 Email (visa enquiries only): contact@laos-mission-geneva.ch; Email: laomission_geneva@bluewin.ch; Website: http://www.mofa.gov.la/geneva</p>

Table II.

LEBANON	<p>A free of charge 1 month single-entry tourist visa is available at Rafic Hariri International Airport for EU citizens in the form of a stamp. This visa stamp is extendable/renewable for another 3 months at the General Directorate of General Security in Beirut which is situated across the road from the National Museum and is found on the 2nd floor. Should you wish to extend your visa, do so a few days before your first month ends.</p> <p>For more information on Visa requirements please visit the website of the Lebanese General Security Office: http://www.general-security.gov.lb/en</p> <p>Access to terms and conditions for the granting of a specific visas are accessible from:-http://www.general-security.gov.lb/en/posts/159</p> <p>Lebanon denies entry to all travellers with evidence of a visit to Israel in their passport. If asked at a border crossing or at the airport if you have ever been to Israel, bear in mind</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Lebanon Via Giacomo Carissimi 38, 00198 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8537 211 Fax: 0039 (06) 8411 794 Email: ambalibano@hotmail.com Website: http://www.liban.it/</p>
----------------	---	---

Table II.

	<p>that saying ‘yes’ will mean you won’t be allowed into the country.</p> <p>To extend one’s visa one needs:- passport, 2 passport photos, and 2 photocopies of the passport’s identity page and of the page where one’s entry visa was stamped. Once the application is processed, one will be given a receipt and informed to return in 7 days to collect one’s passport with its extended visa.</p> <p>On arrival at the airport one will not be asked to show any specific amount of money nor how one will finance one’s holidays.</p> <p>For full details of import and export restrictions visit www.customs.gov.lb</p>	
<p>LESOTHO</p>	<p>Visa requirements:- http://www.lesotholondon.org.uk/consular-services</p> <p>Visa application form:- http://www.lesotholondon.org.uk/sites/all/themes/lesotho/images/VISA-APPLICATION-FORM.pdf</p>	<p>High Commission of the Kingdom of Lesotho 7 Chesham Place, Belgravia, London SW1X 8HN, United Kingdom Tel: 0044 (20) 7235 5686 Fax: 0044(20) 7235 5023 Email: hicom@lesotholondon.org.uk; lesotholondon@gmail.com; lhc@lesotholondon.org.uk Website: www.lesotholondon.org.uk</p>
<p>LIBERIA</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of Liberia is accredited to Malta hence Maltese nationals must request assistance from any of Liberia’s</p>	<p>Weblink to the Embassy of Liberia in Rome, Italy:- http://liberianembassyit.org/ and visa information http://liberianembassyit.org/visa/</p>

Table II.

	<p>geographically closest Embassies in Europe, being mainly those in Rome/Paris/Brussels.</p>	<p>Weblink to the Embassy of Liberia in Paris, France:- http://embassyofliberia-paris.org/ and visa information http://embassyofliberia-paris.org/consular-services/visa-requirements/ and application link: http://embassyofliberia-paris.org/consular-services/visa-application-form/</p> <p>Weblink to the Embassy of Liberia in Brussels, Belgium:- https://embassyofliberia.be/, choose 'Services' and 'Visas'.</p>
<p>LIBYA</p>	<p>For visa information please consult directly with the Consular Section of the Libyan Embassy.</p>	<p>Embassy of Libya's Consular Section 40 Abate Rigord Street, Ta' Xbiex, Malta Tel: 2131 5715 / 2131 3072 / 2131 3280 / 2131 3490 Fax: 2148 8588 Email: info@libyanembassymalta.com</p>
<p>MACAU (SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION OF THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA).</p>	<p>Website of the Immigration Department of Macau:- http://www.fsm.gov.mo/psp/eng/EDoN.html http://www.fsm.gov.mo/psp/eng/EDoN.html#EDoN_VII</p>	

Table II.

<p>MADAGASCAR</p>	<p>Website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Madagascar:- https://www.diplomatie.gov.mg/</p> <p>E-visa link: https://evisa.diplomatie.gov.mg/index.php/en/</p> <p>Manual for Ordinary Passport holders (to read before submission of-e-visa application):- https://evisa.diplomatie.gov.mg/index.php/en/guide/po</p> <p>For a Tourism E-visa click:- https://evisamada.gov.mg/en/</p> <p>Please read well the frequently asked questions section:- https://evisamada.gov.mg/en/foire-aux-questions/</p>	<p>No specific Embassy is accredited to the Republic of Malta. In Europe there is an Embassy in Brussels Belgium, in Rome Italy and in Paris France. Some information is available on the website of the Embassy of Madagascar in Rome:- http://www.ambamad-roma.it/</p> <p>Visa info. http://www.ambamad-roma.it/passeport---visa--actes.html</p>
<p>MALAWI</p>	<p>Website of the Malawi High Commission in London:- www.malawihighcommission.co.uk</p>	<p>Malawi High Commission 36 John Street, Holborn, London, WC1N 2AT Tel: 0044(0) 20 7421 6010 Fax: 0044(0) 20 7831 9273</p>

Table II.

	<p>Visa information:- http://www.malawihighcommission.co.uk/index.php/visa</p> <p>Maltese nationals fall under Category 2- being able to obtain either a visa upon arrival for a stay of 30 days maximum, extendable for another 60 days; or a visa before departure from the High Commission of Malawi in London. Visitors wishing to remain for longer than 90 days must obtain a residence permit. Maltese nationals transiting through Malawi can also obtain a visa upon arrival for a maximum stay of 7 days.</p>	<p>Email: malawihighcommission@btconnect.com Web: www.malawihighcommission.co.uk</p>
<p>MALAYSIA</p>	<p>Website of the Embassy of Malaysia in Rome:- https://www.kln.gov.my/web/ita_rome</p> <p>Website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Malaysia:- https://www.kln.gov.my/</p> <p>FAQ section: https://www.kln.gov.my/web/guest/faqs</p>	<p>Embassy of Malaysia Unit No. 2, Second Floor, Via della Conciliazione 4D, 00193 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 6830 8432 Fax: 0039 (06) 6821 6166 Email: mwholysee.kln@1govuc.gov.my Website: https://www.kln.gov.my/web/ita_rome</p>

Table II.

	<p>Immigration Department of Malaysia:- https://www.imi.gov.my/index.php/en/visa/types-of-visa.html</p> <p>Ministry for Home Affairs information: http://www.moha.gov.my/index.php/ms/</p>	
<p>MALDIVES</p>	<p>Website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Maldives:- https://www.foreign.gov.mv/index.php/en/</p> <p>Follow information under the term 'Consular'.</p> <p>Visitors must possess a hotel reservation confirmation and are required to hold at least 100 USD per person per day. Visitors not holding onward/return tickets could be refused entry.</p> <p>Extension could be granted for a duration not exceeding a total of 90 days. (including the days granted on arrival) A visa fee of Rufiyaa 750 will be charged, for the full extension or part thereof (30 days free + 60 days chargeable) No visa fee will be charged if the extension does not exceed 30 days, that is</p>	<p>No specific Embassy accredited to Malta. There are three Embassies in Europe, being in London, in Germany and in Brussels.</p> <p>The closest Embassy is in Brussels. Please follow its website information:-</p> <p>http://www.maldivesembassy.be/en/</p>

Table II.

	including the days granted on arrival. Foreigners who exceed their allowed stay may be deported.	
MALI	<p>The Embassy of Mali accredited to Malta is in Libya. For facilitation of visa obtainment one can utilise the services of the Embassy of the Republic of Mali in Rome, Italy.</p> <p>The website of the Embassy of the republic of Mali in Rome:-</p> <p>https://www.ambassademali.it/service-consulaire/visas</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Mali, Rome. Via delle Cave Fiscali 19-21, 00141, Roma, Italy E-mail: amb.malirome@tiscali.it Tel. +39 0644254068 Fax. +39 0644254029 Website: https://www.ambassademali.it Open: Mon – Fri 09:30-16:00 Contact page: https://www.ambassademali.it/nous-contacter</p>
MAURITANIA	<p>As from March 2016 the visa can be issued upon arrival. The applicant needs to present a biometric passport with normal validity of at least 6 months. The visa upon arrival is a biometric one and can be issued either at the Nouakchott airport or if travelling by car at the border. More requirements may be necessary.</p> <p>Mauritania Immigration Authority Nouakchott, Mauritania</p>	<p>Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Mauritania Via Antonio Bertoli, 29, 00198 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8535 1530 / 0039 (06) 8555 7949 Fax: 0039 (06) 8535 1441 Email: info@ambamauritanieitaly.it; mauritania.roma@yahoo.it Website: www.ambasciatamauritania.it</p>

Table II.

	Tel: +222 4525218	
MAURITIUS	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Regional Integration and Trade of the Republic of Mauritius:- http://foreign.govmu.org/English/Service/Visa%20Information/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>General Visa information:- http://consul.mn/eng/index.php?moduls=20</p> <p>Visa Requirements for Mauritius:- http://passport.govmu.org/English/Passport%20and%20Visa%20Requirement%20in%20Mauritius/Pages/Visa-Requirements-in-Mauritius.aspx</p>	<p>No specific Embassy is accredited to Malta.</p> <p>Where to apply for a visa is needed:- http://passport.govmu.org/English/Passport%20and%20Visa%20Requirement%20in%20Mauritius/Pages/Where-to-apply-for-Visa.aspx</p>
MEXICO	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Mexico website:- https://embamex.sre.gob.mx/italia/index.php/seccion-consular/157-tramites-y-requisitos</p> <p>Please visit the website to know the options.</p>	<p>Embassy of Mexico Via Lazzaro Spallanzani 16, 00161 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 4416 061 Fax: 0039 (06) 4429 2703 Email: correo@emexitalia.it Website: www.sre.gob.mx/italia</p>

Table II.

MICRONESIA	<p>Department of Foreign Affairs, Overseas Embassies, Consulates, and Missions of Micronesia:-</p> <p>https://www.fsmgov.org/ovmis.html</p> <p>Custom Regulations, Visas and Entry link:- http://www.visit-micronesia.fm/guide/regulation.html</p> <p>Passports must be valid for at least 120 days beyond the date of entry into the FSM.</p> <p>Upon arrival, all non-citizens without a valid entry permit must present a completed "FSM Immigration Arrival and Departure Record." This form is furnished by a carrier prior to arrival at the point of entry.</p> <p>Those wishing to visit the FSM for a period exceeding 30 days must also complete a entry permit. A permit is not required for a person visiting the FSM for 30 days or less. Every visitor must demonstrate the ability to travel onward beyond the FSM and to leave the FSM at the end of the visit. At the discretion of the Chief of Immigration &</p>	No specific Embassy is accredited to Malta
-------------------	---	--

Table II.

	<p>Labor, in lieu of a ticket, the visitor may present any other form of proof to show that the non-citizen will be able to leave the FSM upon expiration of the visit or otherwise.</p> <p>All non-citizens other than visitors must have their entry permits applied for prior to arrival in the FSM. The Entry Permit application can be downloaded from this website. Other restrictions apply for these categories. For more information, see the General Guide from this website or contact the FSM agencies (Government office) in the list provided.</p> <p>FSM government Agencies:- http://www.visit-micronesia.fm/guide/gov.html</p>	
<p>MOLDOVA</p>	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs and European Integration of the Republic of Moldova:- http://www.mfa.gov.md/entry-visas-moldova/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Moldova Via Francesco Cherubini, 27, 00135 Rome, Italy Email: roma@mfa.md Website: www.italia.mfa.md Consular Section Tel: 0039 (06) 4788 1022 Fax: 0039 (06) 4567 7262</p>

Table II.

<p>MONACO (PRINCIPALITY OF)</p>		<p>Embassy of the Principality of Monaco Via Antonio Bertoloni, 36 – 00197 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8083 361 Fax: 0039 (06) 8077 692 Email: ambasciata.in.italia@gouv.mc; info@ambasciatamono.it</p>
<p>MONGOLIA</p>	<p>Website of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Mongolia: http://www.mfa.gov.mn/?lang=en</p> <p>Please read its Consular Services Visa information:- http://consul.mn/eng/</p> <p>General Information:- http://consul.mn/eng/index.php?moduls=20</p> <p>Visa Upon Arrival Information:- http://consul.mn/eng/index.php?moduls=21</p> <p>Types of Visas:- http://consul.mn/eng/index.php?moduls=22</p>	<p>Embassy of Mongolia Via Vincenzo Bellini 4, 00198, Rome (RM) Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8540536 Fax: 0039 (06)8540536 Email: rome@mfa.gov.mn Website: monembrome.mn</p>

Table II.

	<p>Note: A foreign national staying more than 30 days in Mongolia must register with the Immigration Agency of Mongolia in Ulaanbaatar or its local branches within 7 business days after arriving in Mongolia. For more information, please visit www.immigration.gov.mn</p>	
MONTENEGRO	<p>When a visa is required please contact the Embassy of Montenegro in Italy.</p>	<p>Embassy of Montenegro Via delle Quattro Fontane, 29, I piano, Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8885 7745 Fax: 0039 (06) 8885 7743 Email: italy@mfa.gov.me</p>
MONTESERRAT (British Overseas Territory)	<p>Website of the Government of Montserrat concerning e-visas and residence permits:- https://www.immigration.ms/</p> <p>FAQ: https://www.immigration.ms/faqs#Who%20can%20apply%20for%20eVisa.</p>	

Table II.

	<p>One can also apply online for a 1 year multiple entry e-visa for tourism or business.</p> <p>Embarkation tax_</p> <p>Departure and Security taxes are levied on passengers leaving from Montserrat being of USD 21 for non-CARICOM nationals.</p> <p>The Antigua Airport Administration Charge (SH tax) of USD 7.50 is payable on departure for each passenger who is not connecting through Antigua Airport within 24 hours.</p>	
<p>MOROCCO</p>	<p>Moroccan Ministry for Foreign Affairs' website, Consular Services section:- https://www.consulat.ma/en/consular-services</p> <p>>Visiting/Exploring Morocco (Types of visas):- https://www.consulat.ma/en/visitingexploring-morocco</p>	<p>Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco Via Brenta, 12/16, 00198 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8550 80201 / 0039 (06) 8550 80202 / 0039 (06) 855080203 / 0039 (06) 855080204 Fax: 0039 (06) 4402695 Email: ambmaroccoroma@maec.gov.ma</p>
<p>MOZAMBIQUE</p>	<p>Website of the Embassy of Mozambique in Rome (as Embassy accredited to Malta):- http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/</p>	<p>High Commission for the Republic of Mozambique Via Filippo Corridoni, 14 00195 Rome</p>

Table II.

	<p>Visa information:- http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/visti.php > http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/UseFiles/File/VISA-INFORMATION-inglese.pdf</p> <p>For transfer of visa fees: http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/UseFiles/File/COORDINATE-BANCARIE.pdf</p> <p>Visa application form:- http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/UseFiles/File/Formulario.pdf</p> <p>Declaration of responsibility (to be provided to the Embassy's Consular Section):- http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/UseFiles/File/autodichiarazione_ita.pdf</p> <p>If transiting through certain countries, vaccination against yellow fever is required:- http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/UseFiles/File/VACCINI.pdf</p>	<p>Consular Section opening hours: Monday to Friday between 09:00-13:00hrs E-mail: consolato@ambasciatamozambico.it Tel: 0039 (06) 37514675 Fax: 0039 (06) 37514699 Website: http://www.ambasciatamozambico.org/</p>
--	--	--

Table II.

IATA rules:-

Visitors not holding return/onward tickets could be refused entry. This does not apply to passengers with a visa valid for 12 months. Please do enquire about vaccination recommendations with the Floriana Health Centre.

Exceptions:

Passengers with a printed confirmation from the Immigration Authority (SENAMI) Headquarters in Maputo that a visa has been approved before departure can obtain a visa on arrival. Passengers must travel for the Rovuma Basin Project.

Maltese nationals can also obtain a visa on arrival Beira (BEW), Nampula (APL), Maputo (MPM), Pemba (POL), Tete (TET) and Vilankulo (VNX) for a maximum stay of 30 days if their passport is valid for a minimum of 6 months from the arrival date and they have a return/onward ticket, sufficient funds to support their stay and proof of purpose of visit.

Table II.

<p>MYANMAR</p>	<p>Malta has not established formal diplomatic relations with Myanmar and therefore it technically does not hold any special information in relation to visas for Myanmar.</p> <p>The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Myanmar https://www.mofa.gov.mm/ offers all information pertaining to types of visas under 'Consular Information'.</p> <p>For Visa Upon Arrival in Myanmar information: https://www.mofa.gov.mm/consular-information/on-arrival-visa-information/</p> <p>E-visa (before departure) for Myanmar information:- https://evisa.moip.gov.mm/ Passengers must have a printed visa approval letter.</p> <p>The following link from the main Myanmar E-Visa link proves that Maltese nationals can apply for a tourism e-visa:- https://evisa.moip.gov.mm/Home/NoticeToTourist</p>	<p>Myanmar Embassy in Rome, Italy Villa Myanmar Viale Cortina D'Ampezzo No. 50 00135, Rome Italy Tel. (+39) 06 363 03 753 or (+39) 06 363 04 056 FAX: (+39) 06 362 98 566 Email: merome2010@gmail.com Website: www.meroma-it.com Office hours:- 09:30 - 16:30</p>
-----------------------	--	---

Table II.

This is the FAQ section to understand whether MT nationals can also apply:-
<https://evisa.moip.gov.mm/Home/FAQ>

It is always safest to apply through the formal government website of any country so that one is sure that it is the correct website to use and also does not incur unnecessary agency fees.

The closest Embassy of Myanmar is in Rome. Website of the Embassy of Myanmar in Rome, <http://www.meroma-it.com/>, visa section specifies all the requirements:
<http://www.meroma-it.com/VisaSection.htm>

Alternative for certain purposes:-

Nationals of Malta with an Invitation letter and printed copy of invitation letter and printed copy of inviting company's registration certificate can obtain a Business or Entry Visa on arrival. They must hold 2 recent passport photos and a letter of invitation issued by the sponsoring company

Table II.

	<p>(for the 1st trip), or a letter of invitation issued by the Ministry when attending meetings, workshops, events or ceremonies; and copies of company registration, business license or permission to do business in Myanmar issued by the Ministry together with the application if working in Myanmar; and identify the sponsor and position held within the company; and – stay in licensed, government registered accommodation. Address must be submitted; and – have an application form obtained from airlines in Myanmar or via www.mip.gov.mm</p>	
<p>NAMIBIA</p>	<p>Website of the High Commission of the Republic of Namibia:- http://www.namibiahc.org.uk/</p> <p>Choose ‘Visa & Consular’ > ‘For Foreign Nationals’:-</p> <p>Visa Requirements:- http://www.namibiahc.org.uk/visa-requirements.php</p> <p>Visa Application Form:-</p>	<p>High Commission for the Republic of Namibia 6 Chandos Street London W1G 9LU United Kingdom Tel: 0044 (20) 76366244 Fax: 0044 (20) 76375694 Email: info.namibiahc@org.uk</p>

Table II.

	<p>http://www.namibiahc.org.uk/perch/resources/pdf/visa-application-form.pdf</p> <p>Visa Fees ,Exemptions, and method of payment:- http://www.namibiahc.org.uk/fees-and-requirements.php</p> <p>Passengers arriving within 6 days after leaving or transiting countries with risk of yellow fever and not holding a yellow fever vaccination certificate are subject to quarantine for 6 days. This does not apply if they do not leave the transit areas.</p>	
<p>NAURU</p>	<p>No specific Embassy is accredited to Malta and no Embassy of Nauru exists in Europe. Website of the Government of Nauru:- http://www.naurugov.nr/government/departments/department-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade.aspx</p> <p>Visa issuance:- Passengers with an entry permit letter (visa letter) issued by Nauru. Applications can be submitted by e-mail before departure at visa@naurugov.nr</p>	

Table II.

<p>NEPAL</p>	<p>Visas can be obtained either (a.) Upon arrival at one of the main airports in Nepal or (b.) By applying for a visa prior to departure through the Embassy of Nepal in London by sending applications and required documents (including original passport) to the Nepalese Embassy in London.</p> <p>In relation to option (a), kindly access the following web-link for application forms, visa fees, ports of entry and all other information pertaining to visas issued upon arrival:</p> <p>http://welcomenepal.com/promotional/travel-essentials/visa-information/ ></p> <p>https://www.welcomenepal.com/plan-your-trip/visa-nepal-information.html</p> <p>Those applying for a visa upon arrival in Nepal may avoid long queuing IF they first fill in an online visa application form:-</p> <p>http://online.nepalimmigration.gov.np/tourist-visa</p> <p>In relation to option (b) kindly follow the links to obtain a Visa application form and</p>	<p>Embassy of Nepal 12A Kensington Palace Gardens, London W8 4QU, United Kingdom Tel: 0044 (020) 7229 1594 Fax: 0044 (020) 7792 9861 Email: eonlondon@mofa.gov.np; officesecretary@nepembassy.org.uk; consular@nepembassy.org.uk Website: http://uk.nepalembassy.gov.np/</p>
---------------------	---	---

Table II.

	<p>all other requisites for the latter purpose: http://www.nepembassy.org.uk/visa.php (press 'Consular' and press 'visas').</p> <p>> http://uk.nepalembassy.gov.np/tourist-visa/</p> <p>>http://uk.nepalembassy.gov.np/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/VISAAPPLICATIONFORM-3.pdf (For use through the Embassy of Nepal in London)</p> <p>>http://uk.nepalembassy.gov.np/important-information/</p> <p>For more information/clarifications, one may send an e-mail at: consular@nepembassy.org.uk</p>	
<p>NEW CALEDONIA <i>('FRENCH OVERSEAS COLLECTIVITY' which includes: Belep, Chesterfield Isl., Island of Pines, Loyalty Island).</i></p>	<p>Formal website pertaining to visa information:-</p> <p>https://www.newcaledonia.travel/en/passport-visa-customs</p>	<p>Embassy of France 130 Melita Street, Valletta, Malta PO Box 408, Valletta VLT 1000, Malta Tel: 2248 0600 Fax: 2248 0626 Email: contact.la-valette-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr Website: www.ambafrance-mt.org</p>
<p>NEW ZEALAND</p>	<p>Website of New Zealand Immigration authority:-</p>	<p>New Zealand High Commission Calle del Pinar, 7, 3rd Floor, Madrid 28006, Spain</p>

Table II.

	https://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas	<p>Tel: 0034 (91) 5230 226 Fax: 0034 (91) 5230 171 Email: madrid@embajadanuevazelanda.com Website: www.nzembassy.com/spain</p>
NICARAGUA		<p>Embassy of the Republic of Nicaragua Via Ruffini N. 2A. Int. 5,00195 Rome Tel: (+39) 06 326 28 655 (+39) 06 321 10 020 Fax: 0039 06 32 03041 Email: embanicitalia@cancilleria.gob.ni</p>
NIGER	<p>Website of the Embassy of the Republic of Niger in Italy:- http://www.ambassadeduniger-it.org/</p> <p>Press 'Ambassade', choose 'Services Consulaires': http://www.ambassadeduniger-it.org/services-consulaires.html</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of the Republic of Niger is accredited to Malta. Embassies are present in Italy, Brussels, Germany, France and Denmark. Information pertaining to the Embassy in Italy is included since it is geographically the closest:-</p> <p>Embassy of the Republic of Niger Via Antonio Baiamonti n.10 00195 Rome, Italy Tel. (0039) 06-372-01-64 E-mail: ambasciatadelniger@virgilio.it; ambanigeritalie@gmail.com</p>
NIGERIA	<p>Maltese nationals require a visa for all purposes. All visa application processes have</p>	<p>OIS Services:- https://oisservices.com/home.php</p>

Table II.

	<p>been formally allocated by the Embassy of Nigeria to OIS Agency in Italy. Applicants are informed that eventually, they must make an appointment with OIS Agency in Italy and visit such Agency in person. Please follow all the information on the OIS link.</p>	
NIUE	<p>Website of the Government of Niue:- http://www.gov.nu/wb/pages/legislation/niue-regulations.php</p> <p>Immigration Regulations:- http://www.gov.nu/wb/media/Reg%202011-02%20Immigration%20Regulations%202011.pdf</p> <p>A Visitors Permit for a stay of no longer than 30 days should be sought from the Immigration Authority upon arrival. Fees are visible in the Immigration Regulations Schedule. Vaccinations against yellow fever are only required if arriving within 6 days after leaving or transiting countries with risk of yellow fever transmission. (IATA)</p>	

Table II.

<p>NORFOLK ISLAND</p>	<p>Since 1 July 2016, the Australian Department of Immigration and Border Protection will assume responsibility of immigration and customs activities on Norfolk Island. Please read the notification on 'Air New Zealand's Official website in relation to entry requirements into Norfolk Island:-</p> <p>https://www.airnewzealand.eu/norfolk-island-entry-and-transit-requirements</p>	<p>Australian Department of Immigration and Border Protection: https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/</p>
<p>NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS</p>	<p>Maltese nationals travelling with a U.S. ESTA (https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/visa-waiver-program/) on tourism or business or in transit, can enter for up to 90 days without requiring a 'visa'. Otherwise, a visa is required regardless of duration of stay. Follow this link in relation to Visa Issuance:- https://visados.com/en/visa-for-Northern-Mariana-Islands</p> <p>Passengers must hold onward return tickets to a country other than the USA or the neighbouring islands of Northern Mariana Islands. Visitors are also required to hold</p>	

Table II.

	<p>sufficient funds (minimum of USD 100 per day or proof of a valid credit card to cover their stay).</p>	
NORTH MACEDONIA	<p>Website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Macedonia: http://www.mfa.gov.mk/index.php?lang=en</p> <p>Choose: 'Consular Services' and 'For Foreign Nationals'.</p> <p>http://www.mfa.gov.mk/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=223&Itemid=663&lang=en</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of North Macedonia Via Bruxelles 73-75, 00198 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8424 1109 Fax: 0039 (06) 8424 1131 Email: rome@mfa.gov.mk Website: www.mfa.gov.mk</p>
OMAN	<p>Maltese nationals require a visa for all purposes and any duration of stay.</p> <p>Maltese nationals with an ordinary passport travelling for <u>tourism</u> can obtain a <u>visa upon arrival</u> for a maximum stay of <u>1 month</u>. They must hold a return/onward ticket and a hotel reservation confirmation or a private residential address with contact details in Oman. They can apply to extend their stay for an additional 1 month.</p>	<p>Embassy of the Sultanate of Oman Via della Camilluccia 625, 00135 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 36300545, 36300517 Fax: 0039 (06) 3296802 Email: rome@mofa.gov.om; consolato.oman@virgilio.it</p>

Table II.

	<p>Link to Omani Police website (Tourism):- https://www.rop.gov.om/old/english/dg_pr_visas_tourist.asp</p> <p>Maltese nationals travelling for <u>business</u> can obtain a <u>visa upon arrival</u> for a maximum of <u>3 weeks only</u>. They must hold a return/onward flight booking and a hotel reservation confirmation or a private residential address with contact details in Oman. Link to Omani Police website (Express Visa for Business):- http://www.rop.gov.om/old/english/dg_pr_visas_express.asp</p> <p>Maltese ordinary passport holders requiring information about other visa types may press on the above links and choose ‘View more visa types’ (on the upper right side of the webpage).</p>	
<p>PAKISTAN</p>	<p>Maltese nationals travelling <u>solely as tourists</u> can obtain a <u>visa on arrival</u> for a maximum stay of 30 days provided they have a printed copy of their <u>ETA</u> (Electronic Travel Authorisation) together with a passport size photo, and an Invitation Letter issued by the</p>	<p>Honorary Consulate of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. Mr. Hermann Mallia, Honorary Consul of Pakistan in Malta “OneOneO” Pitkali Road, Attard ATD 2214 Tel: +(356) 23392339 Email: info@pakistan.org.mt</p>

Table II.

<p>sponsor or a hotel booking confirmation or a group invitation letter issued by the tour operator designated by the department of tourist services in Pakistan. Electronic Travel Authorisation must be applied for at least 48 to 72 hours before departure through: https://visa.nadra.gov.pk/visa-on-arrival-tourist/</p> <p>For tourism stays of longer duration than 30 days they have the option of applying for an <u>E-visa</u> (online visa) through: https://visa.nadra.gov.pk/tourist-visa/</p> <p>Maltese nationals <u>travelling on business</u> qualify neither for a Visa Upon Arrival through an ETA nor for an Online Visa (E-visa) but must apply for a Visa before departure from Malta. Please <u>contact</u> the Honorary Consulate of Pakistan in Malta in this regard.</p> <p>Online Applications for Pakistan Visas can only be submitted through the website of the Ministry of Interior of Pakistan (Pakistan Online Visa System) through https://visa.nadra.gov.pk The Ministry of</p>	
--	--

Table II.

	Interior of Pakistan advises that it does not collaborate with any other organisation or website for visa issuance. The public is requested to abide only by instructions on such formal website. Please always check eligibility criteria before attempting to apply through such website for any type of visa.	
PALAU	For stays exceeding 90 days or for the purpose of working in Palau for any duration of stay, special permission may be required.	Palau Bureau of Immigration and Labour: http://palaugov.pw/bureau-of-immigration/
PANAMA	For tourism or business stays exceeding 180 days or for employment purposes of any duration visas are required. Visitors must hold onward/return tickets. Vaccination against yellow fever is required if arriving from Brazil. Certificate must be issued at least 10 days before entry. Information pertaining to visas can be obtained from the website of the Panama Immigration Services: https://panama-immigration-services.com/	Embassy of the Republic of Panama Largo Di Torre Argentina 11 – 00186 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 4425 2173 Fax: 0039 (06) 4425 2237 Email: embpanamaitalia@mire.gob.pa Or Panama Immigration Services: https://panama-immigration-services.com/
PAPUA NEW GUINEA	Tourism E-visas can be obtained before departure from the website of Immigration and Citizenship Authority of Papua New Guinea https://evisa.ica.gov.pg/evisa/account/Apply Travellers must hold a printed e-visa	Contact the Immigration and Citizenship Authority for any questions:- https://ica.gov.pg/contact Embassies of Papua New Guinea are present in Brussels and in London but are not accredited to Malta.

Table II.

	<p>confirmation for entry. Maltese nationals may also obtain an Easy Visitor Permit upon arrival at Port Moresby (POM) valid for a maximum stay of 60 days. Passengers must have a return/ onward booking.</p> <p>Information on all other types of visas is accessible from the same website.</p>	
<p>PARAGUAY</p>	<p>Maltese nationals who intend to exceed 90 days' stay for business or tourism require a visa or permission. For remunerated work a special permit may be required.</p> <p>No specific Embassy of Paraguay is accredited to Malta. Embassies of Paraguay in Europe closest to Malta are in Italy, Brussels, and Germany.</p> <p>The website of the Embassy of Paraguay in London is useful in relation to visas and immigration rules:- http://www.paraguayembassy.co.uk/visas.html</p>	<p>Paraguayan Embassy in Rome, Italy Via Firenze, 43 Sc.A int.17 00184 Rome</p> <p>Tel: (+39) 06 474 17 15 Fax: (+39) 06 474 54 73 E-mail: embapar.italia@mre.gov.py</p>

Table II.

<p>PERU'</p>	<p>The website of the Consulate General of Peru' in Milan, Italy holds useful information:- http://www.consulado.pe/es/milan/tramite/Paginas/Viaje-al-Peru.aspx & http://www.consulado.pe/es/milan/tramite/paginas/Visas.aspx</p>	<p>Consulate General of the Republic of Peru' in Rome. Via Illiria, 18 – Scala F, Int. 2-3 - 10183 Roma Phone: +39-06-8841442 ; +39-06-8848063 E-mail conperroma@tin.it Fax: +39-06-8848273 Website: http://www.consuladoperuroma.it/ > https://www.gob.pe/rree Consulate General of the Republic of Peru' in Milan Tel: 0039) 02-83557550 Emergencies:(0039) 334 - 3983296 Address: Via Fabio Filzi 23, 20124, Milan</p> <hr/> <p>Fax:(0039) 02-83557555 Email: consulate@conpermilan.com Office Hours: Monday to Friday from 09:00 - 14:00.</p>
<p>PHILIPPINES</p>	<p>Maltese nationals planning to exceed 30 days in the Philippines may either obtain a visa upon arrival valid for 30 days and eventually have the right to extend one's stay for up to a total of 59 days (including the first 30 days) at one of the Immigration Bureaus in the Philippines (requiring 2 inch x 2 inches photo against a white background and two references from persons in the Philippines) before the first 30 days expire; <u>or</u> else may</p>	<p>Options exist depending on duration od stay and method of application:-</p> <p>For 30 day tourism/business visas contact the Honorary Consulate of the Philippines in Malta:-</p> <p>Philippine Honorary Consulate 'The Penthouse', Tower Business Centre Tower Street, Swatar BKR 4013. Hon. Consul Mr. Roger Strickland</p>

Table II.

	<p>apply for a visa of 30 days' duration of stay prior to departure from the Honorary Consulate of the Philippines in Malta which can later be extended at any one of the Immigration Bureaus of the Philippines for a visa extension. The main Immigration Office is at Magallanes Drive, Intramuros in Manila. A sub-branch is in Makati located at the Board of Investment Building, Ground Floor, 385 Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City. Other sub-branches exist. Check out the Bureau of Immigration's website for more information on locations and fees in Pesos: http://www.immigration.gov.ph/</p> <p>All travellers for tourism or business must hold return/onward tickets.</p>	<p>Tel. (+356) 25572127 Fax. (+356) 2557 2558 E-mail: roger.strickland@csbgroup.com Website: https://www.csbgroup.com/about/consulate-of-the-republic-of-the-philippines-to-malta/ Office hours: 09.00hrs -13.00hrs And/or</p> <p>Bureau of Immigration of the Philippines:- http://www.immigration.gov.ph/</p> <p>(Check out 'Visas' - 'Non-Immigrant' options on the topmost middle part of the website, FAQs and 'Contact us' links).</p>
<p>PUERTO RICO (US)</p>	<p>As part of the United States of America, please follow instructions pertaining to the Visa Waiver Programme and if one does not qualify for an ESTA, please read information concerning a DS-160 procedure for the obtainment of a non-Immigrant Visa. Link: https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/visa-waiver-program/</p>	<p>Follow this link pertaining to the U.S. Embassy in Malta:- https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/visa-waiver-program/</p>
<p>QATAR</p>	<p>Maltese nationals visiting for tourism exceeding stays of 90 days in any 180 days</p>	<p>Ministry for Interior of Qatar: https://portal.moi.gov.qa/qatarvisas</p>

Table II.

	<p>may require a visa. E-visas can be obtained before departure through the website of the Ministry for Interior of Qatar: https://portal.moi.gov.qa/qatarvisas Passengers must carry printed e-visa confirmations and hold onward/return bookings. Please read the FAQ section before applying https://portal.moi.gov.qa/qatarvisas/faq.html</p>	<p>Embassy of the State of Qatar (for general queries) High Ridge, Triq Fomm il-Ghelliem, Swieqi, Madliena, SWQ 1309, Malta Tel: 2722 2990 Fax: 2722 2998 / 2722 9696 Email: valletta@mofa.gov.qa</p>
<p>RUSSIAN FEDERATION</p>	<p>The website of the Russian Federation Embassy in Malta:- https://malta.mid.ru/en_GB/consular-general-info-en</p> <p>Please read well the instructions pertaining to documentation and note the obligation of safe-keeping a Migration Note from arrival until departure from the Russian Federation. Please note that from August 10, 2019 a prior appointment is required for any of the consular services. One can make an appointment for submission of visa documentation at the official website: https://valletta.kdmid.ru/</p>	<p>Embassy of the Russian Federation Consular Section 25, Antonio Schembri Street, Kappara, San Gwann, SGN 4239, Malta (entrance from the side of Triq ic-Ciefa) Tel: 2137 1906 Email: rusconsul@onvol.net Website: www.malta.mid.ru</p>

Table II.

E-visas for St. Petersburg and the Kaliningrad Region:- Please read well all instructions on the MFA Russia Consular Department website prior to filling in an e-visa:

<https://evisa.kdmid.ru/>

1.Maltese nationals travelling to Kaliningrad (KGD) can obtain an e-visa before departure from https://electronic-visa.kdmid.ru/klgd_home_en.html

Passengers must hold an electronic or a printed e-visa confirmation page. They must arrive at and depart from Kaliningrad (KGD).

Ensure that your passport details (all numbers and names) are entered without mistakes as this could create legal problems with immigration authorities.

2.Maltese nationals travelling to St. Petersburg (LED) for a maximum of 8 days (being on the way out on the 8th day) can obtain an e-visa to be applied for at least 4 days before departure. Such e-visa must be used within 30 days from issuance. It is a regular single-entry business, tourist and

Table II.

humanitarian visas. Ensure that your passport details (all numbers and names) are entered without mistakes as this could create legal problems with immigration authorities. Visit the link of the Russian Federation Government:-

https://electronic-visa.kdmid.ru/spb_home_en.html

General portal for applications:-

https://electronic-visa.kdmid.ru/index_en.html

You may wish to read information from St. Petersburg Government Committee on Tourism Development:-

[http://www.visit-petersburg.ru/media/uploads/%D0%BF%D0%B0%D0%BC%D1%8F%D1%82%D0%BA%D0%B0%D1%8D%D0%BB%D0%B2%D0%B8%D0%B7%D0%B0_new_a4_print_en\(1\).pdf](http://www.visit-petersburg.ru/media/uploads/%D0%BF%D0%B0%D0%BC%D1%8F%D1%82%D0%BA%D0%B0%D1%8D%D0%BB%D0%B2%D0%B8%D0%B7%D0%B0_new_a4_print_en(1).pdf)

Passengers must hold an electronic or a printed e-visa confirmation page. They must arrive at and depart from St. Petersburg (LED).

Table II.

General rule:-

ALL VISITORS TO THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOT HOLDING NOT HOLDING RETURN/ONWARD TICKETS COULD BE REFUSED ENTRY. A customs declaration must be filled up on entry into the Russian Federation and be handed in on departure. The Migration Note filled in upon arrival in the Russian Federation must be filled in in duplicate and kept on oneself until departure from the Russian Federation.

Visa Exemptions:-

Since May 2009 a concession for visa free entry for up to 72hours exists only for cruise-line passengers entering through the following seaports provided the passengers reside on a ferry or in another place specified in the group tour programme organised by cruise companies:-

Large Port of St. Petersburg (Saint-Petersburg)

Vladivostok (Primorye Territory)

Vyborg (Leningrad Region)

Kaliningrad (Kaliningrad Region)

Table II.

<p>Korsakov (Sakhalin Region) Novorossiysk (Krasnodar Territory) Passenger Port St. Petersburg (Sochi) Sochi (Krasnodar region)</p> <p>(Resolution of the Government of the Russian Federation of 28 August 2003, No. 532; of 7 May 2009, No. 397.)</p> <p><u>Transit without visa (TWOV) Conditions:-</u></p> <p>Passengers must have a confirmed onward ticket for a flight to a third country within 24hrs; must stay in the international transit area, having documents required for the next destination; Passengers must not be arriving from Belarus or departing to Belarus, must not be arriving from Sevastopol (UKS) or Simferopol (SIP). Those arriving from or departing for Belarus through the Russian Federation require a transit visa.</p> <p>TWOV also does not apply at Irkutsk (IKT), Khabarovsk (KHV), Krasnodar (KRR), Mineralnye Vody (MRV) Rostov-on-Don (ROV), Sochi (AER), Yuzhno Sakhalinsk (UUS)</p>	
--	--

Table II.

	<p>and Zhukovsky (ZIA). By inference, transiting through these stops requires a transit visa.</p>	
<p>RWANDA</p>	<p>E-visas can be obtained before departure from the website of the Immigration authority of Rwanda: www.migration.gov.rw</p> <p>Passengers must have a printed e-visa confirmation in such case.</p> <p>Maltese nationals can alternatively obtain a Visa upon Arrival for a maximum stay of 30 days and they can apply to extend their stay. Alternatively, Maltese nationals may apply for an “Eastern African tourist Visa” (EATV) which is a single entry visa for foreigners visiting Kenya, Rwanda and Uganda simultaneously. It is a multiple-entry visa allowing entries within the three countries for a total stay of up to 90 days however, an EATV expires automatically if a traveller goes outside of the three countries. Moreover, an EATV must be issued by either of the three mentioned countries provided the traveller first enters the country that issues such a visa.</p>	<p>Immigration authority of Rwanda: www.migration.gov.rw</p> <p>No specific Embassy of Rwanda is accredited to Malta. The closest Embassies of Rwanda are in France and in Belgium.</p> <p>The website of the Embassy of Rwanda in Belgium provides all information:- https://www.ambarwanda.be/immigration as does that of the Embassy in France under ‘Le Consulat’; https://rw.ambafrance.org/</p>

Table II.

<p>SAMOA</p>	<p>Maltese nationals do not require a visa for visits of up to a maximum of 90 days in a year however Passports must be valid for 6 months beyond intended period of stay.</p> <p>The website of the Embassy of Samoa in Belgium is the only one in Europe to date, and may assist in matters relating to visas:- http://samoambassybelgium.com/visa-consular-services/</p> <p>The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Trade of Samoa offers some information: https://www.mfat.gov.ws/visas/ and refers non-Samoan nationals to the Samoa Immigration website:- https://mpmc.gov.ws/divisions/immigration/</p>	<p>Embassy of Samoa in Belgium (Not accredited to Malta):- http://samoambassybelgium.com/</p>
<p>SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE</p>	<p>For visits of longer than 15 days (for tourism or business) EU nationals require a visa. E-visas can be obtained before departure from the website of Sao Tome and Principe Migration and Border Service (SMF):- http://www.smf.st/evisa/index.php</p>	<p>Sao Tome and Principe Migration and Border Service (SMF):- http://www.smf.st/evisa/index.php</p> <p>No Embassy is accredited to Malta. The closest Embassy is in Belgium at Avenue de Tervuren, 175, B-1150 Brussels, Tel. (0032)27348815 ; E-mail ambassade@saotomeeprincipe.be</p>

Table II.

<p>SAUDI ARABIA</p>	<p><u>Maltese tourists</u> can apply for a tourist visa online through the e-Visa portal https://visa.visitsaudi.com ahead of the trip, or apply for a visa upon arrival in Saudi Arabia through visa kiosks at immigration.</p> <p><u>All other purposes</u> which are not tourism may require a visa through the procedure available from VFS Tasheel Agency as indicated by the website of the Embassy of Saudi Arabia in Rome: http://www.arabia-saudita.it/ > Consular section instructions:- http://www.arabia-saudita.it/page.php?id=5</p> <p>To know about the procedure and documentation required for non-tourist visas, follow:- https://www.vfstasheel.com/landing.html#/home/index</p>	<p>Tourism E-Visa portal https://visa.visitsaudi.com ahead of the trip, or a tourism visa upon arrival in Saudi Arabia through visa kiosks at immigration.</p> <p>Otherwise, please follow the VFS Tasheel Agency procedure as instructed by the website of the Consular Section of the Embassy of Saudi Arabia in Rome:- http://www.arabia-saudita.it/page.php?id=5</p> <p>When using the indicated VFS Tasheel Agency Website https://www.vfstasheel.com/landing.html#/index input 'Italy-English' before starting since the Agency is not present in Malta for Maltese nationals. One May be required to visit the VFS Tasheel in Italy in person for the eventual issuance of the visa.</p>
<p>SENEGAL</p>		<p>Consular Section within the Embassy of the Republic of Senegal in Italy. Via Giulia 66, 00186 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 6872381,6872353,6865212 Fax: 0039 (06) 68219294</p>

Table II.

		Email: ambasenequiri@tiscali.it
SERBIA	For tourism or business visits of longer than 90 days or for purposes of remunerated work of any duration, please visit the website of the Embassy of Serbia in Rome: http://roma.mfa.gov.rs/cir/ > Consular Services > Visa information http://roma.mfa.gov.rs/cir/consularservices_text.php?subaction=showfull&id=1347971738&ucat=105&template=MeniENG&#disqus_thread	Embassy of the Republic of Serbia Via dei Monti Parioli 20 - 00197 Rome, Italy For consular consultations by phone, every working day from 15.00 -16.30, by calling +39 063211950 Fax: 0039 (06) 3200 868 Email: info@ambroma.com
SEYCHELLES	Should a visa or permit be required please visit the website of the Department of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of the Seychelles:- http://www.mfa.gov.sc/static.php?content_id=2 > FAQ section http://www.mfa.gov.sc/static.php?content_id=12	High Commission of the Republic of Seychelles First Floor, 18 Hanover Street London W1S 1YN, United Kingdom Tel: 0044 (0) 20 740 900 32 Fax: 0044 (0) 20 749 149 72 Emergency No: 0044 781 553 2231 Email: office@seychelleshcl.co.uk ; seyhc.london@btconnect.com
SIERRA LEONE	The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of Sierra Leone:- http://foreignaffairs.gov.sl/ under 'Services' is still inactive.	Sierra Leone High Commission Villa No. 5, Street 220, Degla, Maadi, Cairo, Egypt Tel: 0022 5193 384 / 0022 5171 958 Fax: 0022 5161 244 Email: cairo@foreignaffairs.gov.sl

Table II.

<p>SINGAPORE</p>	<p>The website of the High Commission of Singapore in London Ministry as merged with the website for Foreign Affairs of Singapore https://www.mfa.gov.sg/london/ provides information pertaining to visas under its 'Services' section:- https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Services/Visitors/Visa-Information</p> <p>Singapore's ICA website may also prove helpful under its sections 'Entering and Departing' and 'Applying to Stay': https://www.ica.gov.sg/contact-us</p>	<p>No specific Embassy is accredited to Malta.</p>
<p>SOMALIA</p>	<p>The website of the Immigration and Naturalisation Directorate of Somalia offers visa and residence permit information under its 'Services' section:- https://www.immigration.gov.so/</p>	<p>No specific Embassy is accredited to Malta.</p> <p>The closest Embassy of Somalia is in Rome, Italy. Address: Via dei Gracchi, 305 - 00192 Roma Tel.: 063200898 Fax: 0632541832 Email: somal.embassy.segreteria@gmail.com</p>
<p>SOUTH AFRICA</p>	<p>Should a visa be required please request information from the Consulate of South Africa in Malta.</p>	<p>Consulate of South Africa in Malta. Mr Ivan Mifsud M.A. (Oxon.)</p>

Table II.

	Website: http://www.mbl.com.mt/index.php/south-african-consulate	14, Lighters Wharf, Grand Harbour Menqa, Marsa MRS 1442 Tel: 2248 5470 Email: saconsulate@mbl.com.mt
SOUTH SUDAN	Malta and the Republic of South Sudan do not have diplomatic relations and no Embassy of South Sudan is accredited to Malta. The closest Embassies are in Italy, France and Brussels. The website of the Embassy of South Sudan in Germany is informative:- http://embassy-southsudan.de/konsularabteilung/visa/?lang=en	Consular Section of South Sudan in Italy. Viale del Policlinico, 131 - 00161 Roma Tel.: 0683955977 Fax: 0690272747 Email: ssudemb.rome@protonmail.com
SRI LANKA	For 30 days' stay or less Maltese nationals may apply for a tourist Electronic Travel Authorisation (ETA) online. For all other types of visas or visits of longer duration, please apply for a traditional visa prior to departure through the Embassy of Sri Lanka in Rome, Italy. The website of the Embassy of Sri Lanka in Italy provides all information under the section 'Visas':- https://www.srilankaembassyrome.org/	Embassy of Sri Lanka- Chancery (Consular Section) Address: Via Adige, 2 -00198, Rome Tel: 06-8840801, 06-8554560 Fax: 06-84241670 Consular hours: Monday to Friday 09.30 A.M to 03.00 P.M Collection of daily documents: Monday to Friday 03.00 P.M. to 04.45 P.M https://www.srilankaembassyrome.org/contact

Table II.

<p>SUDAN</p>	<p>Maltese Passport Holders who wish to obtain a Visa for Entry in such State are kindly requested to visit the following link http://www.sudanembassy.it/it/visa/home.html</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Sudan Consular Section Via Panama 48, 00189 Roma Tel. 0633222138 Fax. 063340841</p>
<p>SURINAME</p>	<p>The Suriname Government’s website which allocates an E-visa for visiting Suriname is the following:- https://suriname.vfsevisa.com/suriname/online/home/index</p> <p>Please read well the section titled ‘Information’ prior to applying:- https://suriname.vfsevisa.com/suriname/online/home/information https://suriname.vfsevisa.com/suriname/online/home/how-to-apply https://suriname.vfsevisa.com/suriname/online/home/faq</p>	<p>The Suriname Government’s website which allocates an E-visa for visiting Suriname is the following:- https://suriname.vfsevisa.com/suriname/online/home/index</p>
<p>SYRIA</p>	<p>The website of the Embassy of Syria in Germany http://www.mofa.gov.sy/berlin-embassy/ has clear information regarding visa information:-</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of Arab Republic of Syria is accredited to Malta. The closest Embassies of Syria are in France, Italy and Belgium.</p>

Table II.

	<p>http://www.mofa.gov.sy/berlin-embassy/ar/pages727/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B3%D9%85%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D9%88%D8%AA%D8%A3%D8%B4%D9%8A%D8%B1%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AF%D8%AE%D9%88%D9%84</p>	
<p>TAIWAN (CHINESE TAIPEI)</p>	<p>The Bureau of Consular Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of China (Taiwan) website provides information:-</p> <p>Maltese nationals are not allowed to ‘extend’ their maximum 90 day ‘stay without visa’ whilst they are in Taiwan: https://www.boca.gov.tw/np-137-2.html</p> <p>Therefore, if seeking the opportunity to be allowed to extend your stay beyond 90 days, it is best to first apply for a visa for any of the reasons you are visiting:- https://www.boca.gov.tw/lp-158-2.html</p> <p>Under certain circumstances, there is the opportunity to apply for a residence permit</p>	<p>The Bureau of Consular Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of China (Taiwan) Address : 3-5F, 2-2, Sec.1, Jinan Rd., Zhongzheng Dist., Taipei City 10051, Taiwan (R.O.C.) TEL : (+886) 2-2343-2888 Location : Boca Taipei Headquarter Central Taiwan Office Southwestern Taiwan Office Southern Taiwan Office Eastern Taiwan Office Taoyuan Airport Office</p> <p>https://www.boca.gov.tw/sp-mimb-main-2.html</p> <p>E-mail: post@boca.gov.tw</p>

Table II.

	<p>for longer term durations:- https://www.boca.gov.tw/np-150-2.html</p>	
TAJKISTAN	<p>The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Tajikistan https://mfa.tj/en presents information pertaining to visas under its 'Consular' section information:- https://www.consular.tj/ > Choose 'EN' https://www.consular.tj/visa.aspx</p> <p>A Tajikistani E-visa allows only 45 days stay in Tajikistan and must be used within 90 days: https://www.evisa.tj/index.evisa.html</p> <p>Please read well its FAQ and 'Get Informed' section prior to applying. https://www.evisa.tj/index.evisa.html#/help https://www.evisa.tj/index.evisa.html#/getinformed</p>	<p>Two options depending on duration of stay and purpose of the visit:-</p> <p>-For a tourism or business Tajikistani E-visa for stays of up to 45 days maximum:- https://www.evisa.tj/index.evisa.html</p> <p>-For queries pertaining to other types of visits to Tajikistan or visits of longer duration, please contact the closest Embassy of Tajikistan which is in France:- Address: Avenue d'Eylau, 14 - 75116 Paris Email: consulate@tajembfrance.fr Tel.: 0033170929342 Fax: 0033143064520</p>
TANZANIA	<p>The Tanzanian Immigration Department Website provides all the required information under its 'Immigration Services' section:- https://www.immigration.go.tz/index.php/en/</p>	<p>The Tanzanian Immigration Department Website provides all the required information under its 'Immigration Services' section:- https://www.immigration.go.tz/index.php/en/ ></p>

Table II.

	<p>> https://www.immigration.go.tz/index.php/en/services/visa-information</p>	<p>https://www.immigration.go.tz/index.php/en/services/visa-information</p> <p>The Embassy accredited to Malta is in Rome if its services are required:- High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania Viale Cortina d’Ampezzo, 185 – 00135 Rome Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 3348 5801 Fax: 0039 (06) 3348 5828 Email: info@embassyoftanzaniarome.info</p>
<p>THAILAND</p>	<p>Maltese ordinary-passport holders remaining in Thailand for a maximum of 15 days’ stay (ie. leaving on the fifteenth day), may apply for a VISA UPON ARRIVAL provided that they are in the possession of a return airline ticket and of a passport that is still valid for at least 6 months. The Thai Immigration Office has informed that Maltese nationals can submit their request for a Visa Upon Arrival by visiting www.immigration.go.th prior to arrival so that they would not have to waste their time filling the form manually at the airport. However not all entry-ports have access to the online visa upon arrival application. The</p>	<p>Depending on duration of stay there are three methods:-</p> <p>Visa Upon Arrival for up to 15 days through www.immigration.go.th (subject to accessibility by port of entry) <u>or</u> at port of entry.</p> <p>Visits of longer than 15 days but up to 30 days duration:- Royal Thai Consulate in Malta 44, Regent House, Bisazza Street, Sliema, SLM 1641 Tel: 21319326 Email: thaicon@regentmalta.com</p> <p>Visits of longer duration:- The Royal Thai Embassy</p>

Table II.

	<p>Thai Immigration Office also informed as to the procedure on how to obtain a visa upon arrival through the link:- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jBzJr3sLZRA</p> <p>Maltese nationals who wish to stay for longer than 15 days in Thailand must apply for a tourist visa (through the Royal Thai Consulate in Malta) BEFORE travelling to Thailand. Applicants are to submit their applications for a Visa at least 3 to 4 weeks in advance of planned date of departure to allow sufficient time for the process to be completed and for the visa to be issued. Kindly contact the Thai Consulate in Malta to obtain further information as to applications and documents you need to provide to the Consulate in Malta:-</p> <p>Mr Francis Carbonaro Royal Thai Consulate, 44, Regent House, Bisazza Street, Sliema, SLM 1641 Tel: 21319326 Email: thaicon@regentmalta.com</p>	<p>Marathonodromou 25, P. Psychico, 15452 Athens, Greece Tel: 0030 (210) 6710 155 / 0030 (210) 6749 065 Fax: 0030 (210) 6749 508 Emergency No: 0030 (694) 8009 969 Email: thaiath@otenet.gr Website: www.thaiembassy.org/athens</p>
--	---	--

Table II.

	<p>According to the website of the Royal Thai Embassy in Greece as accredited to Malta, and as the Embassy responsible for obtaining approval for the issuance of visas, the following are the requirements:-</p> <p>http://www.thaiembassy.org/athens/contents/files/organize-20140508-150647-847768.pdf (Visa Form)</p> <p>http://www.thaiembassy.org/athens/th/services/785</p> <p>>(General Information: http://www.thaiembassy.org/athens/th/services/785/17544-General-information.html)</p> <p>>Types of Visas: http://www.thaiembassy.org/athens/th/services/785/17617-Types-of-Visa.html (requirements list).</p>	
<p>TIMOR-LESTE</p>	<p>Website of the Immigration Service of Timor Leste:- http://migracao.gov.tl/</p>	<p>No specific Embassy is accredited to Malta. The closest Embassies are in Belgium, Portugal and the United Kingdom. Closest Embassies and Consulates General of Timor-Leste can be found through: http://timor-leste.gov.tl/?p=142&lang=en&l=1#gb</p>

Table II.

<p>TOGO</p>	<p>Website of the Embassy of Togo in France provides information regarding visas:- https://www.france.ambassadetogo.org/</p> <p>Instructions are on:- https://www.france.ambassadetogo.org/obtenir-un-visa/#</p> <p>“The entire visa application procedure is done online on the Consulate website. See the Visa section. Allow ten minutes to register and make your first request. For any request for information, write to the Consulate at france@consulatogo.org Reception of the public from Monday to Friday from 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Submission of files From 2:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. Collection of files.”</p> <p>Consulate website:- http://www.consulatogo.org/</p>	<p>Embassy of Republic of Togo 8, Rue Alfred Roll, 75017 Paris, France Website: https://www.france.ambassadetogo.org/</p> <p>For any request for information, write to the Consulate at france@consulatogo.org</p>
<p>TURKEY</p>	<p>The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey presents the</p>	<p>Embassy of the Republic of Turkey 35, Luigi Preziosi Square, Floriana , FRN 1154, Malta</p>

Table II.

	<p>option of an e-visa for Maltese nationals travelling for tourism or business:- https://www.evisa.gov.tr/en/</p> <p>Please read well information concerning the E-visa procedure prior to starting an online application. https://www.evisa.gov.tr/en/info/</p> <p>For other purposes such as work of any duration, studies of longer than 30 days, and other purposes not covered by the e-visa, please contact the Embassy of the Republic of Turkey in Malta.</p>	<p>Tel: 2122 3424 Fax: 2122 4308 Emergency No: 9936 5496 Email: embassy.valletta@mfa.gov.tr</p>
<p>TURKMENISTAN</p>	<p>The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkmenistan, under its Consular Services section informs about visa requirements:- https://www.mfa.gov.tm/en/articles/57?breadcrumbs=no</p>	<p>Embassy of Turkmenistan, Consular Section. <u>(Not formally accredited to Malta)</u> Via Dei Tre Orologi 6, int. 6, 00197 Rome, Italy.</p> <p>Tel: +39 068081579 Fax: +39 0681156771 E-mail: consolato@ambturkmenistan.it Lunch-break: 13:00-14:00hrs Contact: https://italy.tmembassy.gov.tm/en/contacts</p>

Table II.

<p>TUVALU</p>	<p>Maltese nationals are allowed 90 days' stay in Tuvalu for private, tourism or business visits. Otherwise for all Tuvalu visa related matters please contact the closest Tuvalu Mission/Embassy/High Commission and Honorary Consulates before you travel to Tuvalu.</p> <p>Information from the website of the Permanent Mission of Tuvalu to the U.N. Consular Services section:https://www.un.int/tuvalu/tuvalu/consular-services ></p> <p>Immigration regulations of Tuvalu:- https://www.un.int/tuvalu/sites/www.un.int/files/Tuvalu/Images/immigrationregulations2014_1.pdf</p>	<p>Tuvaluan Embassy in Belgium (Not formally accredited to Malta) Avenue Franklin Roosevelt 81, 3rd floor Ixelles 1050 Brussels Belgium Tel. (+32) 2-742 1067 or (+32) 496 058 052 Fax. (+32) 2-742 2869 E-mail: tuvaluembassy@skynet.be</p>
<p>UNITED STATES OF AMERICA</p>	<p>Visas are required for certain purposes and in certain circumstance.</p> <p>1.-Maltese nationals who visited Iran, Iraq, Sudan, Syria, Libya, Somalia or Yemen on/after March 1, 2011 (with limited exceptions for travel for diplomatic or military purposes in the service of a VWP</p>	<p>U.S. Embassy's Consular Section Visa Information:- https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/</p>

Table II.

country) will be required to apply for a visa via the DS-160 procedure which includes an interview at the U.S. Consular Section.

2.-Maltese nationals who are also nationals of Iran, Iraq, Sudan or Syria, will need to apply for a visa via a DS-160 procedure which includes an interview at the U.S. Consular Section.

These notice concerning the U.S. Visa Waiver Programme on the U.S. Embassy's website:-
<https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/visa-waiver-program/> .

3-For all other purposes not being tourism or business visits for up to 90 days in a year,

4-For tourism or business requiring stays of longer than 90 days, Maltese nationals require a U.S. visa in advance of departure.

Visa application link and information:-
<https://evisaforms.state.gov/default.asp?postcode=VLL&appcode=3>

Table II.

Whoever applies for a U.S. Visa, does not need to complete the online ESTA form.

Please visit for all other information in relation to Immigrant visas:-

<https://mt.usembassy.gov/visas/>

5-All Maltese public officers, regardless of type of passport (diplomatic or ordinary) who are required to visit the USA on Official duty require a visa and should fill in a DS-160 Form, and contact the Consular Services and Maltese Living Abroad Directorate within the Ministry for Foreign and European Affairs a.s.a.p.

Please note that travelling for tourism directly from the U.S.A. to Cuba is currently prohibited under U.S. law. Persons travelling directly from the U.S.A into Cuba can only do so if they qualify under any one of the 12 categories of purposes under U.S. law.

<https://cu.usembassy.gov/u-s-citizen-services/local-resources-of-u-s-citizens/traveling-to-cuba/>

Table II.

<p>UGANDA</p>	<p>The website of the Directorate for Immigration and Citizenship within the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Uganda provides all information pertaining to visas and permits:- https://www.immigration.go.ug/</p>	<p>High Commission of the Republic of Uganda, Consular Section. Salita del Poggio Laurentino, 7, 00144 Roma RM, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 3207 232 Fax: 0039 (06) 3203 174 E-mail: info@embassyofuganda.it</p>
<p>UKRAINE</p>	<p>For all information concerning visas visit the website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Ukraine:- https://visa.mfa.gov.ua/</p>	<p>Embassy of Ukraine - Consular Section: Via via Monte Pramaggiore 13, 00141 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8689 4850 / 0039 (06) 8271 285 Fax: 0039 (06) 823 706 Website: www.consolatoucraina.com</p>
<p>UNITED ARAB EMIRATES</p>	<p>United Arab Emirates' official government website:- https://www.government.ae/en/information-and-services/visa-and-emirates-id/emirates-id >Visa and Emirates I.D. information:- https://www.government.ae/en/information-and-services/visa-and-emirates-id</p>	<p>Embassy of the United Arab Emirates 9, Ashtrat Street, North of Hilton Hotel, Belvedere 1002, P.O.Box 25, Tunis, Tunisia Tel: 00216 7178 8888 / 00216 7178 4461 / 00216 7178 5463 Fax: 00216 7178 8777 Email: tunis@mofa.gov.ae</p>
<p>UNITED KINGDOM (OF GREAT BRITAIN)</p>	<p>In view of changes brought by Brexit please check your position depending on the purpose of the visit and your intended</p>	<p>The British High Commission in Malta does not issue visas.</p>

Table II.

<p>AND NORTHERN IRELAND)</p>	<p>duration of stay through the U.K. Immigration website:- https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/uk-visas-and-immigration</p>	<p>To obtain visas one must usually present applications and documentation and follow an interview procedure in a UK TLS Centre in Malta (subject to change in regulations): https://pos.tlscontact.com/mla_en/index.php/</p>
<p>URUGUAY</p>	<p>Tourism or business visits exceeding 90 days in any 180 days, and all other purposes require a visa. The website of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Uruguay may provide some information:- http://www.mrree.gub.uy/ > https://www.gub.uy/ministerio-relaciones-exteriores/vivir-uruguay</p>	<p>Embassy of Uruguay Via Vittorio Veneto 183, 00187 Rome, Italy. Tel: 0039 (06) 4821776/77, 0039 (06) 4821001 Fax: 0039 (06) 4823695 Email: uruit@ambasciatauruguay.it E-mail of Embassy: uruit@ambasciatauruguay.it</p>
<p>UZBEKISTAN</p>	<p>No specific Embassy of Uzbekistan is accredited to Malta. All visits which are not of a maximum of 30 days' single entry duration require a visa. An applicant wishing for a multiple entry visa valid for 30 days or less or more must apply for a Visa using the procedure specified on the website of the Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan in Rome. http://www.uzbekistanitalia.org/home/ambasciata/ufficio-consolare/informazioni-sui-visti-1</p>	<p>Embassy of Uzbekistan in Rome, Italy Consular Office Via Pompeo Magno, 1 (2nd floor, staircase B) 00192 Rome</p> <p>Tel: (0039) 06-87860310 Fax: 06-87860309</p> <p>Email: ufficioconsolare@uzbekistanitalia.org Website: http://www.uzbekistanitalia.org/</p>

Table II.

	<p>Applications must be filled in online first then printed and sent with other documentation. Please view these instructions:- http://www.uzbekistanitalia.org/home/ambasciata/ufficio-consolare/visto-d-ingresso-in-uzbekistan</p> <p>Note: All foreign citizens entering the territory of the Republic of Uzbekistan for a period of more than three (3) days must Register their presence at the special offices of the Ministry of the Interior of Uzbekistan (OVIR) at the police offices located in the territory of the constituency of their temporary residence.</p>	
<p>VANUATU</p>	<p>The website of the Department of Vanuatu Immigration and Passport Services offers some information: https://immigration.gov.vu/</p> <p>No specific Embassy is accredited to the Republic of Malta. The closest Embassies of Vanuatu in Europe are in Belgium and France.</p>	<p>Vanuatu Embassy in Brussels, Belgium Avenue de Tervueren 380 Woluwe-Saint-Pierre 1150 Brussels, Belgium Tel. (+32) 2 772 71 41 Fax. (+32) 2 771 74 94 E-mail: vanuatuembassybrussels@gmail.com</p> <p>Vanuatu Consulate in Paris, France 9, rue Daru 75008 Paris France Tel.(+33) 1 40.53.82.25 (+33) 1 43.80.64.96</p>

Table II.

		Fax:(+33) 1 40.53.82.20
VENEZUELA	The website of the Immigration authority of Venezuela provides information concerning visas:- https://shieldgeo.com/venezuela-immigration-and-work-permits/	Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela Via Nicolò Tartaglia 11, int 5/6 - 00197 Rome, Italy Tel: 0039 (06) 8079 797 / 0039 (06) 8079 464 Fax: 0039 (06) 8084 410 Emergency No: 0039 339 2587 425 Email: embve.itrom@mppre.gob.ve Website: http://italia.embajada.gob.ve/en/home/
VIETNAM	Maltese nationals require a visa for all purposes and durations of stay. Depending on the intended duration of stay and port of entry once may apply for an e-visa online, or otherwise obtain a visa through the Embassy of Vietnam accredited to Malta in Rome, Italy. The website of the Immigration Department of Vietnam https://evisa.xuatnhapcanh.gov.vn/en_US/home provides information concerning the E-visa for Vietnam. Please read well the instructions: https://evisa.xuatnhapcanh.gov.vn/web/guest/trang-chu-ttdt	Vietnamese Embassy in Rome, Italy Via di Bravetta, 156-158 00164 Roma Tel. (+39) 06 661 60 726; (+39) 06 661 66 157 Fax. (+39) 06 661 57 520 E-mail: vnemb.it@mofa.gov.vn vietnam@vnembassy.it Website: www.mofa.gov.vn/vnemb.italia

Table II.

	<p>For stays of longer duration, or purpose of the which are not covered by an e-visa, one must contact the Embassy of Vietnam in Rome for more information. Non-state agencies which take a commission also have websites offering assistance for the obtainment of a reference letter for the purpose of obtaining a visa on arrival. The website of the Immigration Department of Vietnam provides some information concerning certain procedures:- https://evisa.xuatnhapcanh.gov.vn/en_US/web/guest/trang-chu-moi-bao-lanh-nhap-canh</p>	
<p>VIRGIN ISLANDS</p>	<p>The website of the Government of the Virgin Islands provides information: http://www.bvi.gov.vg/services/application-virgin-islands-visa . The website of the BVI Government Office in London also offers information pertaining to extension of stay: https://bvi.org.uk/visas/</p>	<p>British Virgin Islands Government Office in London, United Kingdom BVI House 15 Upper Grosvenor Street London W1K 7PJ United Kingdom Tel. (+44) 207 355 9570 / 2 Fax.(+44) 207 355 9575 E-mail dsmith@bvi.org.uk bvilondonoffice@bvi.org.uk Website: www.bvi.org.uk</p>

Table II.

<p>YEMEN</p>	<p>Visas are required for all purposes and any duration of stay. The Embassy of Yemen accredited to Malta is in Libya, however, currently, visa requests may be submitted to the Embassy of Yemen in Rome, Italy. The website of the Embassy of Yemen in Rome provides all information pertaining to visa requirements:- https://yemenembassy.it/visas/</p>	<p>Embassy of Yemen in Rome, Italy. (Not formally accredited to Malta) Address: Via Antonio Bosio, 10 - 00161 Rome, Italy. Consular Section opening hours: Monday – Friday 9.00 am – 3.00 pm Tel: +39 (0) 644234299 e-mail: consolato Yemen@yemenembassy.it Website: https://yemenembassy.it/</p>
<p>ZAMBIA</p>	<p>For business visits exceeding 30 days and for tourism visits exceeding 90 days and for all other purposes for any duration of stay, a visa is required. The website of the High Commission of the Republic of Zambia provides information on visas:- http://www.zambianembassy.it/visa-and-passport/ How to acquire a visa:- http://www.zambianembassy.it/visa-and-passport/to-acquire-visa/</p>	<p>High Commission of the Republic of Zambia (Formally accredited to Malta) Address: Via Ennio Quirino Visconti 8, 00193 Rome Italy Tel: (+39) 06 36002590 Tel.: (+39) 06 36006903 Tel.: (+39) 06 360888824 Fax: 0039 (06) 9761 3035 Email: info@zambianembassy.it Website: http://www.zambianembassy.it/ Contact site:- http://www.zambianembassy.it/contacts/</p>
<p>ZIMBABWE</p>	<p>For tourism or business visits of more than 90 days and for other purposes for any duration, visas are required. The official E-</p>	<p>Zimbabwean Embassy in Rome, Italy (Not formally accredited to Malta) Address: Via Virgilio, 8, Int. 8, 00193 Rome Italy</p>

Table II.

	<p>visa website of the Government of Zimbabwe offers information as to the visa regime:- https://www.evisa.gov.zw/regime</p> <p>Should a Maltese national wish to visit for longer than 90 days please contact the closest Embassy of Zimbabwe since no particular Embassy is accredited to Malta, or visit this website for more information: https://www.evisa.gov.zw/home</p>	<p>Tel: 0039 06 6830 8282 / 0039 06 6830 8273 Fax: (+39) 06 6830 8324 E-mail: wolit@tiscalinet.it</p>
--	--	--